M.C.C.A.

William Blodgett, President
Lincoln County Commissioner

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County Commissioner

A y
&
Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m., October 14, 2015

I.  Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance, & Pledge of Allegiance

II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes

A. September 9, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

IV. Presentation on Drug Addiction from Dr. Steven Kassels

V. Old Business
VI. New Business
A. Presentation of Proposed Amendments to MCCA Bylaws

VII. Reports

Executive Director’s Report
Financial Report
Legislative Report
Association Reports
Corrections Report

Annual Convention Report
. NACo Report

QEEDPOWP

VIII. Other Business

IX. Adjournment






IL

Wiltiam Blodgett, President Rosemary Kulow
Linzaln County Exeputive Direcior
Peter Baldacei, Vice President Lauren Haven
Pencbstot County Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberiand County

mmﬂm%
4 Gabriel Orive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecountias org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., September 9, 2015

Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President William Blodgett called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. The attendees recited
the Pledge of Allegiance.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin - Comm. Beth Bell; Aroostook - Comm. Norman
Fournier; Cumberland - Comm. Tom Coward; Franklin - Comm. Gary McGrane; Kennebec -
Comm. George Jabar, II; Knox - Comm. Roger Moody; Lincoln - Comm. William Blodgett;
Oxford — Admin. Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot - Comm. Peter
Baldacci; Piscataquis - Comm. Fred Trask proxy for Comm. James Annis; Sagadahoc -
Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf:
Waldo - Comm. Amy Fowler; York - Comm. Michael Cote; MACCAM - Bill Collins; MACT -
David Parkman; MARP - Kathleen Ayers; and MECCA - Owen Smith; MSA - Sheriff Liberty.

OTHERS PRESENT: Androscoggin - County Clerk Patricia Fournier; Cumberland -
Commissioner Stephen Gorden; Kennebec - Comm. Nancy Rines; Knox — Admin. Andrew

Hart; Somerset — Admin. Dawn DiBlasi; York - Comm. Chandler; and others.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer,
and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Moody moved and Administrator Bill Collins seconded anproving the agenda as
presented. The motion was approved unanimously.




118

IV.

VI

Approval of Meeting Minutes

Comm. Baldacci moved and Comm. Cote seconded approving the minutes from the Board of
Directors’ meeting on Auqust 12, 2015 as written. The motion was approved unanimously.

Old Business
A. Updates on Jail Funding and/or Implementation of PL Chapter 335

No updates were given.

New Business
A. Nomination of an Additional Representative to the NACo Board of Directors

President Bill Blodgett requested nominations, specifically people who would be available to
participate in NACo conferences. Comm. Fowler made a motion to nominate Gary McGrane.
Comm. McGrane responded that he was interested in being the representative. Comm. Cote
seconded the motion. After some discussion Comm. Blodgett asked for the vote. Eight were in

favor and two were opposed. Gary McGrane is now Maine’s second representative to the NACo
Board of Directors.

B. Adoption of a Position Regarding a Proposed U.S. Department of Labor Rule Change
that Would Increase the Salary Threshold for Employee Overtime Exemption

Administrator Scott Cole proposed that after the conversation at the meeting, the Board table this
until the impact on counties could be studied. Comm. Fournier moved to support NACo's
position to extend the comment period 90 days. Comm. Baldacci seconded the motion, which
was unanimously approved.

C. Consideration of Hearing from Dr. Steve Kassels about His Novel, Addiction on
Trial - Tragedy in Downeast Maine

Rosemary Kulow explained that Dr. Steven Kassels is board certified in Emergency
Medicine and Addiction Medicine. The book was written as a mystery thriller to both
entertain and educate through the depiction of the realistic struggles of addiction. Medical
and behavioral aspects of addiction are woven into the intrigue of this thriller, which
culminates in a riveting murder trial. Comm. Fowler suggested that MSA should hear his
presentation. Comm. Cote said MCCA could host the talk and invite MSA so that both
organizations could benefit. Comm. Blodgett stated that as there are no objections we will
proceed. MCCA staff will set up a joint meeting and invite Dr. Kassels to speak.

Reports

A. Executive Director’s Report (See attached.)

B. Financial Report (Attached.)



Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her reports. Copies of the adopted
Personnel Policy were made available at the meeting as mentioned in the Ethics Policy
portion. Comm. Baldacci made a motion to approve the reports as written. Comm. Fowler

seconded the motion, which was passed unanimously.
C. Legislative Report

No report was given,
D. Association Reports
MACCAM: Bill Collins reported the group would be meeting the next day at the convention.

MACT: David Parkman stated the treasurers association met this morning at the
convention and had nothing of note to report.

MARP: Kathleen Ayers reported that this group also met this morning at the convention.
The association continues to address challenges arising from changes in the laws and the
current ever evolving e-filing system.

MECCA: Owen Smith reported that MECCA is co-sponsoring a risk management training
with Gordon Graham on Oct 8% for Emergency Communications and others. The morning
training is “Active Shooter” and the afternoon is “Ground Control for Fire Scenes.”

MSA: Sheriff Liberty reported that funding distributions have gone out to county jails from
the Department of Corrections. The amount of the distributions and how the amount was
determined is not yet known. However, it is agreed that all counties will lack adequate
funding. MOU’s will be needed. Sheriffs are meeting in Augusta on Monday of next week to
discuss how to deal with this. MSA has yet to take a position on whether to focus on the
supplemental budget or completely revise the law in the next session. Sheriffs will need to
work with Commissioners who control the budget. It is also unknown how pretrial
defendants are counted in the distribution formula.

E. Corrections Report
No additional report was given.
F. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported that the convention was going smoothly. Volunteers
and members of the Convention Planning Committee met yesterday to prepare for the
event. Final numbers may be available at the next Board of Directors’ meeting depending
on outstanding invoices and income.

G. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci reported that Dr. Natalie Ortiz would be speaking today on the NACo study,
“County Jails at a Crossroad: Examining the Pretrial Population and Pretrial Release.”
Sheriff Liberty stated that he is already utilizing her report in his management of the
Kennebec County Jail. The talk will occur after lunch in the dining room.

3



VIL Other Business

Gary McGrane stated that Amy Fowler’s term on the E-911 Council would expire soon.
Comm. McGrane moved to re-nominate Comm. Fowler to continue to serve on the Council.

Comm. Cote seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously.

VIIL Adjournment

Comm. Baldacci made a motion to adjourn at 10:50 a.m.; Comm. Coward seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to join in other convention
activities.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Thomas S. Coward



VI A.

William Blodgett, President

Rosemary K
Lincoln County osemary Kulow

Executive Director

M.C.C.A.

Peter Baldacci, Vice President

Lauren Haven
Penobscot County

Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
September 4, 2015

Ethics Policy
The MCCA Ethics Committee has determined that a sufficient ethics policy already exists for the
entire MCCA organization, and it is included in the adopted MCCA Personnel Policy. Copies of

the Personnel Policy will once again be distributed to all board members and their proxies.

PL Chapter 335 — Jails Law

The MCCA Executive Committee held a conference call with Bill Whitten Friday, August 28"‘,
at which time Mr. Whitten updated the Executive Committee about his progress in talking to
legislators about the jails legislation and the jails funding situation. Mr. Whitten submitted the
attached notes of his activities and the conference call. The bottom line is that the officers
agreed that no new overall legislation will be developed and introduced for the next legislative
session; but rather, the MCCA will focus on introducing a supplemental funding request in 2016.
In the meantime, counties will work together to develop more appropriate legislation for the
2017 legislative session that will address the shortcomings of the current law.

NACo Membership

Congratulation, Maine! We now have 100% county membership in the National Association of
Counties — the first time in history. 100% membership grants Maine an additional member on
the NACo Board of Director, which ensures greater representation for our region and enhances
Maine’s clout in national policy-making. An additional perk from 100% membership is reduced
conference registration costs for the new board member.



Meetings/Events since August 12, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Aug. 13 Waldo County Commissioners’ meeting in Belfast

Aug. 14 ~  MainePERS Training at St. Joseph’s College in Standish

Aug. 18 Kennebec County Commissioners’ meeting in Augusta

Aug. 19 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Ellsworth

Aug. 28 Executive Committee conference call regarding corrections legislation
Sept. 1 Piscataquis County Commissioners’ meeting in Dover-Foxcroft

Sept. 2 Convention Planning Committee conference call meeting

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

Sept. 9-11 MCCA Annual Convention in Bar Harbor, Hancock County

Sept. 15 Franklin County Commissioners’ meeting in Farmington
Sept. 17-21  Visiting family in Wisconsin & Minnesota

Sept. 29 Penobscot County Commissioners’ meeting in Bangor
Oct. 7 Aroostook County Commissioners® meeting in Houlton
Oct. 7-8 MMA Annual Convention

Oct. 13 Sagadahoc County Commissioners’ meeting in Bath
Oct. 14 MCCA Board meetings in Augusta

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary Kulow E
Executive Director



Bill Whitten's

MEETING NOTES
CONFERNECE CALL

8/28/15

Attendees: Tom Coward, Bill Blodgett, Peter Baldacci, Bill Whitten, Rosemary Kulow, Lauren Haven.

Bill W updated group on conversations: Had not been able to contact Ricky Long of CIPS

Catherine Nadeau of CJPS and one of the “authors” of current bill, felt she owes us the money up to 14.6
million and will do all she can to get it.

Senator Hamper of Approps. Agreed with Nadeau’s assessment and said there is a surplus in revenue
and this would be a top priority for him also.

All agreed to work on finding a method to get the supplemental funding.

Comm. Fitzpatrick of DOC trying to get the funding out in the next two weeks, question is what is that
based on? 12.1, or plus surcharge funding, if so, less the $225,000 for admin. Costs?

All agreed to NOT attempt any legislation in the next session and try to get 195 and Thibideau bill
(carried over from last year) killed in committee, with no changes to current legislation. Let the counties
work it out over the next year from now.

SINCE THIS CALL:
Peter Crichton has spoken with Comm. Fitzpatrick and found:

He reversed his understanding of the interpretation of who gets credit for the inmate, to the SENDING
jail, this amounts to about $20 per inmate.

This has caused Cumberland (and likely others) to review our policy and likely send back all inmates not

paying a daily fee. In fact, it has been suggested we send OUT our own inmates to get credit and just
close down.....

We just now received an explanation of inmate counting from Scott Ferguson, which | will forward also.
He did say however, that he expects us to make agreements between counties for inmate boarding....
So, ! will continue to seek more understanding and go from there.

BW






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
August 2015 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of August 2015. The Balance
Sheet shows total Assets/Liabilities & Equity at $236,057.02. Debits to the bank account in
August totaled $15,633.48. The ending bank balance on August 31* showed $238,199.99. This
month the bank made a $1.00 error in totaling one of the deposits, so they will credit $1.00 to the
checking account next month.

With about 67% of the budget year completed, we had collected $207,128, or 84% of budgeted
revenue by August 31%. In addition, last month we received the surplus distribution of
$47,845.72 from MainePERS, which was not forecast as budgeted revenue. Because we now
subtract employer contributions from that pot of money, the August 31 balance remaining in that
line was $46,778. Through August 31* we had received $40,174, or 73% of what is budgeted for
Convention Income.

On the expenditure side, $15,069 (6% of the total budget) was expended in August, for a total of
$133,507 (54%) expended year-to-date. We show that $6,878, (20%) had been spent for
convention expenditures as of August 31, 2015. See the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual report
for additional revenue and expenditure details for the year.

MCCA finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time.
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything

different in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

William Blodgett, President Peter Baldacci, Vice-President

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer






09/03/15

Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)

As of August 31, 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
N MCCA Checking-Savings Bank

Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Recelvables
Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabllities

Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

August
2015

235,882.02
200.00

236,082.02

-25.00

-25.00

236,057.02

236,057.02

-717.42

-717.42

-398.85
146.39
-252.46

-969.88

-969.88

-569,216.00
175,841.44
120,401.46
237,026.90

236,057.02

Page 1 of 1






1:59 PM
09/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2015

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items
Deposits and Credits - 15 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/31/2015
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

August
2015

200,590.05
-15,634.48
53,244.42
37,609.94
238,199.99

-2,317.97
-2,317.97

235,882.02

1,613.00
1,613.00

237,495.02

Page 1 of 1






2:02 PM

09/02/15 Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2015

Date Num Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 200,590.05
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 19 items
7/17 3550 Spotlight Solutions -750.00 -750.00
7/17 3549 Bank of Maine -641.55  -1,391.55
717 3551 Maine Municipal Association -111.75  -1,503.30
7/28 3553 Dana Lavertu DJ Entertainment -125.00  -1,628.30
8/6 3555 Gorham Leasing Group -164.35  -1,792.65
8/6 3556 Capitol Computers/Main Security -125.00 -1,917.65
8/6 3557 Tower Publishing -92.00  -2,009.65
8/13 3558 Kulow, Rosemary -189.75 -2,199.40
8/13 3560 Macomber Farr & Whitten -185.00 -2,384.40
8/13 3559 Haven, Lauren -132.14 -2,516.54
8/14 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37 -4,381.91
817 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37  -6,247.28
8/20 EFT Collins, Bill -186.72 -6,434.00
8/21 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37  -8,209.37
8/21 3562 Bank of Maine -1,520.46 -9,819.83
8/21 3561 MainePERS -593.33 -10,413.16
8/28 EFT Bangor Payroll -5,217.44  -15,630.60
8/31 -2.88 -15,633.48
8/31 2015 Bank Error $1 will be credited in Sept -1.00 -15,634.48
Total Checks and Payments -15,634.48 -15,634.48
Deposits and Credits - 15 items
8/3 3,223.00 3,223.00
8/5 Oxtord County Treasurer 129.00 3,352.00
8/5 3294 MCCA Risk Management Pool 25,000.00 28,352.00
8/7 1,251.00 29,603.00
8/11 1,264.00 30,867.00
8/12 1,877.00 32,744.00
8/18 4,265.00 37,009.00
8/20 2,548.00 39,557.00
8/21 1,629.00 41,186.00
8/26 1,496.00 42,682.00
8/26 1,889.27 44,671.27
8/28 511.00 45,182.27
8/31 458 45,186.85
8/31 475.00 45,661.85
8/31 7,582.57 53,244.42
Total Deposits and Credits 53,244.42 53,244.42
Total Cleared Transactions 37,609.94 37,609.94

Page 1 of 2



2:02 PM
09/02/15

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/31/2015

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2015

Date Num Name Amount Balance
37,609.94 238,199.99
8/28 3563 Maine Farm Bureau Building Associatio  -1,497.17 -1,497.17
8/28 3566 MainePERS -474.67  -1,971.84
8/28 3565 Country Cafe Catering -250.00 -2,221.84
8/28 3564 Staples Credit Plan 96.13  -2,317.97
-2,317.97  -2,317.97
-2,317.97  -2,317.97
35,291.97 235,882.02
9/1 1,613.00 1,613.00
1,613.00 1,613.00
1,613.00 1,613.00
36,904.97 237,495.02

Page 2 of 2



09/03/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2015

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 - Dues

4400-00 - Other Income

4500-00 - NACo Roster

4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned

4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income

Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroli Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst
5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance

6010-00 - Prof. Services
6011-00 - Prof Services-Bookkeeping
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg

6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

August 2015 $ Over % of
Budget 2015 YTD Budget Budget
30,000 19,651 25,753 -4,247 86%
12,500 2,261 3,761 -8,739 30%
12,500 6,099 10,660 -1,840 85%
55,000 28,011 40,174 -14826 73%
140,240 140,240 100%
500 42 1,184 684 237%
500 500 100%
25,000 25,000 25,000 100%
-1,068 46,778
50 5 30 -20 60%
25,260 -25,260
246,550 51,990 253,906 7,356 103%
1,850 136 1,160 -690 63%
7,750 566 4915 -2,835 63%
37,000 2,827 24,029 -12,971 65%
74,000 5,649 47,659 -26,341 64%
120,600 9,178 77,763 -42,837 64%
20,000 1,635 13,177 -6,823 66%
2,000 185 1,872 -128 94%
600 514 -86 86%
500 335 -165 67%
23,100 1,820 15,898 -7,202 69%
250 -250
500 -500
1,800 -1,800
2,550 -2,550
300 200 -100 67%
2,000 -2,000
2,300 200 -2,100 9%

Page 1 of 3



09/03/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through August 2015

6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences

Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Exp.
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
Total 6110-00 - Convention Exp.

6135-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6155-00 - Telephone System
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting exp.
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting exp.

6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental

August 2015 $ Over % of
Budget 2015 YTD Budget Budget
8,400 768 4,787 -3,613 57%
8,400 768 4,787 -3,613 57%
500 145 -355 29%
50 3 4 -46 8%
5,000 1,350 -3,650 27%
1,000 162 322 -678 32%
26,000 64 5,197 -20,803 20%
3,250 9 9  -3241 0%
35,250 234 6,878 -28,372 20%
600 -600
825 788 -37 96%
150 -150
975 788 -187 81%
1,500 1,300 -200 87%
1,500 159 856 -644 57%
3,250 125 1,775  -1,475 55%
2,000 164 1,315 -685 66%
1,700 592 -1,108 35%
200 -200
500 -500
9,150 448 4,538  -4,612 50%
150 43 -107 29%
1,500 1,272 -228 85%
250 -250
3,000 282 2,127 -873 71%
1,500 -1,500
800 159 -641 20%
7,050 282 3,558  -3,492 50%
4,000 321 2,183 -1,817 55%
18,375 1,497 11,747  -6,628 64%

Page2of3



09/03/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2015

6215-00 - Postage-Shpping

6230-00 - Advertising

6235-00 - Supplies

6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6242-00 - Conference Call Line
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 - Website

6260-00 - Contingency

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
Total Expense

August 2015 $ Over % of
Budget 2015 YTD Budget Budget
350 71 -279 20%
1,000 -1,000
2,500 300 1,629 -871 65%
1,800 49 951 -849 53%
100 -100
3,000 168 1,005 -1,895 34%
4,900 217 1,956 -2,944 40%
250 18 -232 7%
3,000 -3,000
1 1
246,550 15,069 133,507 -113,043 54%

Page 3 of 3






0l jo | abegd

vpLLe's- S1/€2/8 01 L1/ %oam 10} ||0iked llosAed Jobueg 143 828
L9y SH3deurep 995€ 82/8
00°0S2- youn Bugea aog Bunee) e Anuno) 9se 8z/8
€196 ueld Ipai) sa|delg ¥95€ 82/8
L2611 wey 800 00ssy p|ing neaing wied auleiy £95¢ 82/8
001 IS ysodaQ 82/8
00°96t'L usodaq 9z/8
,2'686'L ysodag 9z/8
2£'598'1- G1/91/8 01 01/8 ¥@am 10} ||0JAed l0iAed J0Bueg 143 128
006291 usodeq L2/8
9v'025't- uswAed eSIA aulep Jo yueg 295 128
€£°E66- 192S¥EE Joquinu uoyoesues SH3dauren L9se 12/8
2L'98i- GSWY JpJo 10} punyey |emed g ‘suyod 143 oe/8
00'8p5‘2 ysodeq 0z/8
00°692'y ysodaQg 81/8
2£'698'1L- S1/2/8 01 Lg/L Yeam 1o} jjoifed lio:hed Jobueg 143 z1/8
1£°698'L- S1/6/8 01 £/8 %@am 1o} |joihed lloiAed joBueg 143 vi/8
00°68}- nsu| ysiy wsuoua) pue Apadoid UBSHIYM B Je Joquiodep 09se €1/8
vicel- uaineT ‘uaaeH 655 €i/8
G.°681- wmmcmaxm 10303110 eAlIndax3 EmEmon .>>o_:¥ 866 ¢©l/8
00°2.8'} ysoda AV
00'v92't ysodeQ Li/8
00°152°1 ysodag 48
00°26- Jeysibay aureyy uonip3 5102 Buysiiand Jemoy 1SS¢ 9/8
00szi- Aunoeg urep/sieindwo) jonde)n 9558 9/8
Seb9l- 22813N# esea dnoug Buises weylon GSSE  9/8
0062t nsodaq Jainseai)] Ajuno) pioxo G/8
00°000's2 j00d Wawabeuep siH YOOW v62e  S/8
00'eg2'e usodaq £/8
unowy owapw SwieN wnN aleq
S102 isnbny

Junodoy Aq pielag uonoesued |
uoJ3eI00SSY SIAUOISSIWWOD AJuno) aulep

Nueg sBuines-Budayd vOIW

siseg jeniaoy
SL/€0/60
WV 00:LL



0Ljozaf

9%'02s’}1-
2£'698'L
2£'698'}
2£'698°}-
00's8}
viecel
S.'68}
vieel-
S.'681-
00'981-
2£'698°L-
0026
0o'sel
SEVIL
00'sclL-
SEVY9L-
006"

00'SLv've-
cl'98l
cL'98l-
00°000°62-
00'5¢cS

12°026'9E
83’y
88'¢c-
00't-
152852
00'SLp

uswAied esIp

S1/2/8 01 22/L Xoam o} jloihed

G1/6/8 01 £/8 %9am 10} ||o.hed

S1/6/8 01 £/8 Yaam o} ||0ihed
aoueINSU| ¥siy wsuole) pue Aladold

sasuadx3 1010811 2AIIN08XT

sasuadx3 J0)03.1(] 8AN0aX3
soUBRINSU| YSIY Wsloua] pue Auadoid
G1/2/8 01 L2/L %o8m 10} |joiked
Jeisibay autely uonlp3 5102

L281JN# asea

28I 3N# 8sea
Jaysibiay aurey uowp3 5102

GSWY JOpIo 10} punjay feled

1sa19)u|

abreyn aonieg
awysnipy souejeg
usodaq

ysodeq

BUIBW JO Yueg

jloiAed Jobueg

lloiAey Jobueg

jlo1hed Jobueg

USRIYM B B JOQWOJBN
uaine ‘usAeH

Asewasoy ‘mojny

uaineT ‘usaeH

Arewasoy '‘mojny|

USIHYM B Led Joquiodep
lloifed iobueg

Buysiigng 1amo}

funoeg urepy/sieindwod joude)
dnoug) Buisea weylion

funoeg urep/steindwo? joyden
dnoig Buisea weylon)
Buiysignd 1amo|

g ‘sutilod

lvg ‘suniog

jood wawsbeuep jsid YOOW
o] ‘yosjumolg

5102 1snbny

JUN029Y Aq j1e38g uonoesues |

143
1J3
€e-510¢
09se
665€E
85G¢

2e-§10¢c
LSSE
965¢e
GGGE
2196-20

V118951

143
1961
v6ce
9961

5102

1e/8
Li/8
vi/8
vi/8
e1/8
£4/8
£1/8
cL8
A% ]
rAW;:]
/8
9/8
9/8
9/8
c/8
S/8
G/8

02/8
0c/8
G/8
s/8

/8
e/8
LE/8
Le/8
LE/8

uoNEeIDoSSY SJauoissiwwWo) Ajuno) aurey

s|qefied sjunoosoy

SB|qBAIR08Y [el0 ]

S9|qeAIDaY

sueg sbuies-Buiioeyd YOOW feroL

siseg [BnJody
S1/€0/60
Wv 00-11



0l jo g 8bed

000
Bosee
c6'851-
c6'851-
c6'8G1t-
c6'8St-

000
L€'89¢-
€201
ve°'89¢-
ve'89¢e-
ve'89¢-

000
vrLie's
vv'Lle's-
L9vLY
L9'vLy-
00'05¢
00°0se-
€1°96
€1°96-
LLL6v'L
L6V}
2E'598'L
E°698'¢-
o9t°02s‘}
£€°66S
££°E65-

SUONNQIIUOYD JUeWaINeY SHAJIW 33
uonngquiuoy) eafojdwsy
uonnquuoy) sskojdwg
uoinquuon asko|dwg
uonnguiuo) esfojdws

SUOINGLIUOD 8OUBINSU| YYBSH 33
SUONQUIUOY BUBINSY| YBsH T3
SUOIINQHIUOY 8UBINSU| YiBaH I3
SUOINQIIUOY BOURINSU| YyesH 33
SUOPNQIUOY) BoUBINSU| YiesH I3

S1/62/8 01 L1/8 %aam o} Joiked
S1/€2/8 0} L1/8 08m 10} |joifey

youn- Bunesiy gog
youni Bugasy gog

uay sayo

uay aoylon

S1/91/8 01 0L/8 %9em Joj Joiked
G1/91/8 01 0}/ Xoam Jof l|oihed
WwawAhed esip

L92SHEZ Jaquinu uojoESURL)
1925pEe Jaquinu uonoesuesy

JloJAe JoBueg
Jloihey Jobueg
JioiAed Jobueg
jloifed Jobueg
lloJAey Jobueg

liosAed Jobueg
lioihey iobueg
lloiAey JobBueg
ll0iAed Jobueg
{loifed Jobueg

fioikey 106ueg

lioshed sobueg

SH3dauey

SH3daule

Bunate) ejen Aunon

Buusies sjen Aunon

UBld lIipas) sa|delg

ueld ypai) sedels

20SSY pling neaing wie4 auep
00sSY p|ing neaing wie4 auiepy
lioifed 10bueg

lloihed j0Bueg

aulepy Jo yueg

SH3daure

SH3daure

G102 ¥1snbny

JUno2dYy Aq [lejog uonoesues |

S€-S10c
Ge-G10e
ye-S10e
£€e-5loe
¢e-S10¢

Se-G10c
S§e-G10¢C
ve-G10e
€e-G102
ce-GL0e

143
GE-G102
995E

S95¢€

vose

€95¢

143

ve-5L02

9%t
L9se

8c/8
8c/8
(4]
bi/8
8

8e/8
8¢/8
lefe
vL/8
/8

82/8
8e/8
82/8
8c/8
ge/8
8c/8
8c/8
8c/8
8e/8
8e/8
le/8
1e/8
le/s
12/8
e/

UoHIeI0SSY SIduoISSIWWOo) AJuno) aujep

uoRNqIauoY 9sko|dw3 SHIJSUIBW - 00-L00 | [e10)

uoinginuo) sakojdwz sy3dauelw - 00-L00%

fuoQ soueInsu| yieaH sakoidw3 - 00-0004 [e30L

fuo) ddueinsu| yyeay sakojdws - 99-0001

8|qefed sjunoooy [ejo}

siseg |enooy
S1/€0/60
WV 00:11



oLjopab

0o'zot-
00°L8T-
00°£0Z°T-
00°LY6'T-
0050t~
00°T1¢-
00°€9L-
¢L'981
00'TZ8'T-
00°ZeT-
00°s¥1-
00°81-
00°L¥T'y-
00151~
00°26T-
00°S¢T-
00'vEY-
00°€L-
00'6ET-
00'2S0°T-
00°'T0Y-
00'6CT-
00°C61-
00°¢0t-
00°ELT-
00'85P-
00'¢61-
00'T8T'T-

¥€'89¢-

$334 1S3N9
pisuiwie) eufje)l

oswes ‘4ayanog ‘uljnod ‘1atuinod ‘||
5394 159N3 OM} Snujwi suoleslsidsy

SUOWILIS Bs|]
suIsno) ajuuog

Aesd@'yeio’N‘1se|gIQ"Q'Aydung-y
7 3UIUO GSWY-UOREIISITR] UOIIUBAUO)

saapuany 01

pie1a8z4 Asiag

sIunY alnr spaag Jo 133s13ay
1sepealg sunyl ppy 3jiH wed
sjuedidilied UOHUBAUOD ST
S|ea|N JOPUBA

au03s uedese)y 3san9

Juel9 |3 35aN9

el Adeis ‘YUWS usmp
S3W|OH IIf

?011d euney

Sauly’'N ‘Jeqgero ‘uilaaag ‘s1aAy*)
aueRININ'D'UBYISIIH D 'UBPOId'd

ule eagag

neaudsly sawer - 1senp
s|ea

‘_wncmxm_<.ﬁ

1emiy-yise|g v Aors a3pupiaT

15ano ‘Aaloys uesf

_>>o“_.<.>w‘_ocm.m¢m_u:mm._)_.cm_.:vtmm.o

suonnguiuoe) adueInsul yyesH 33

Japnes uAjuen
uaineq ‘uaaeH
Auno) uig8odsolpuy
Ajuno) puepaquin)
AJuno) xouy|

Auno) 3o0oueH
Auno) jasiawos
g ‘sutjjod

Aluno) ujoouri
Auno?) uoiduiysepy
Ayuno) yo00uey
Alunoj coyepeSes
Auno) N40A
$321A13S |BUOID9.10) YleuLiely
uamQ ‘yuws

el Adels

Auno) opiem
AlUN0D UOIBUIYSEMA
Auno?) 13513W0S
Aluno) 23qauuadjy
Aluno) uipjueld
Auno) pioxQ

-] eieqieg ‘neauasty

889
Tovt
TL£8190
00TSLT
08568
1A
162SL
L9617
£966
8591S
€9¢C1
L08ST
L TAAYAS
6T69¢€LST
8865
6LEL
62112
879¥S
¥81SL
00gEL
86911
L8119
[4°]42

JHIWW S£04T49958

Awuno?d uojdulysemy
Ajuno) yoooueH
ueasf ‘AaJoys
Auno) op{em

jlolked Jobueg

5102 ¥snbny

T65VS
6696

6141
0801¢

pE-G10C

9z/8
9z/8
9z/8
9Z/8
12/8
12/8
1Z/8
0z/8
0z/8
0Z/8
0¢/8
81/8
81/8
/8
71/8
/8
I1/8
11/8
11/8
11/8
L/8

s/8

£/8

£/8

€/8

/8

/8

€/8

12/8

uno%9y Aq |1ejaq uondesuel ]

uoneloossy sJduojssjwwod Auno) auley

uonesnsibay - 00-02LYy
AWOJU| UOJUIAUOCY - 00-00LY

siseg jeniosy
S1/€0/60
WV 00: L1



01 Jo g abed

00'GLt- 894 JoNqIuxg

00°0SY- 994 JONqIyxg
GZ'9eL’)-

00°000°L- Josuodg

Ge'98b- diyssosuodg

00°'05e- Josuodg

nuaae eueq rg buuosuodg

sjeaw

Aejng uesng

sunjjol |

sineq woj

3|qwasy ueq

uioques eineq

spaaq jo Ja1s18ay coyepeses

s|eaiN

youni

99Jgeq peyd

Awy suy) g uesnsg

sjlem Aaquiy pue siuuaq

86'CTZ- S Awy ‘paedays juesq ‘uospieyary wij

79°68T- usodaq

I¥'ZoT- U2ABH uaJnety

00°'sZc- S|E3Al JOPUBA

00°£0T- $934 159nD5 piemo) sewoyy)

00°Z6T- uago yoer

oo'¢vt- u0s13}ad eUUOQ

00°0<- Yiws epuly

ve89e- suonnNqlIuoY soueINSY] YesH 33

LHIWIN 62024498989 €/8

sa|bojouyos) snindeg

*0U) *SUOHN|OS %oIND OJu|
‘r uoJey| ‘seAON

BUlBN JO yueg auL

*0u| ‘yosiumolg

*2U| ‘Yoalumo.g
Ing ‘surjod
lg ‘sugjod
ll1g ‘sujjod
Ig ‘susod
lg ‘suijiod

UUAT ‘200N

*3U| ‘suo[IN|os Y2IND OJu|
D11 ‘s3d1Al8s [elduRUIS S)I
g ‘sujjod

g ‘sul|jod

siuuaq ‘sjlem

wil ‘uospieyoly

M}oLIBpaL] Ysedt

VOO
UOI1BAIDSDLd 3|10
plemo) sewoyj
Yoer ‘uaig,0
euuoq ‘uosialad
y3lws epury

Jioifed Jobueg

§10zZ 1Isnbny

19€90L €/8

Le/8
Le/8
88801
09601

1€/8

1€/8

1€/8

15Z8T 1€/8
¥STO9T 8Z/8
vZ1€ 8Z/8

62LT 87/8

6€TT 8Z/8

pe-G102 12/8

JUNO2OY AqQ |IR}2Q Uonoesuel |

UONBIOOSSY S19UOISSIWWO0 AJUNOY) aulRy

10pUSA - 00-OVLY

diysiosuodg - 00-0ELP [E10L

s|seg [en1aoy
S1/£0/60
WY 00:1L



0LJo9ab

ooce
0o'ce
ooce

85
89'v-

00'890°}
19'vLiv
€E°€6G

lc'ey-
leeyr

£1'5e8'2-

88'860'9-

00°0S¥-
61 9¥-
00'0S 1
00°0St-
v6°19%-
00°0S¥-
00°0S5¥-
00°0S¥-
00°058-
¥£°89¢-

-
2

a9} Buissaooid
aa} Buissasold
09} Buissasoid

1saJse|

5102 AN uoiod yaAoidw3
§10g AInr uotlod Wakodw3

ooy Buisiuaapy

ajqe L Joxaiyx3

?|qeL Jouqyx3

Buisiuenpy 3 olqe L JoNqiyx3
alqe | Jouqiux3

8|qel JoNQIYX3

Joyquyx3

Joyqiyx] BAoA saAoN uosey|
a|ge) uqyx3 9

PY 00v$ 8IqeL 0Sv$

suoiNguIuo) aoueInsu| yileeH 33

jlo1fed 106ueg
lioiheyd 10bueg
Ho:hed sobueg

SH3deuren
SH3dduleN

SeRIUNWILWOD) SN

*ouyf 'Yyosjumolg

109S ‘jay

*OU| ‘SUONN|OS ¥3INY Oju|

077 'seowss [eloueUlS S
oBYY

a|doad jo Bupyoel) ayjeres
D71 'SIOSIAPY [BloueUl] DN
$901AM8S [BUORI8LI0) Yiewlely
3}omiaN AUBSSIWIWOD) 8}99Y
jjo1hed jobueg

5102 isnbny

ve-s102 12/8
€€-G102 ¥1/8
ee-csloe U8

1e/8

8e/8
1e/8

88292€201 92/8

1e/8

Le/8

Le/8

Le/8

te/8

88810¢€ 12/8

620ce 02/8

6169€.5¢2 21/8
16£9. L/8

ve-G1L02 12/8

JUNo2dY AqQ |Ie}ag uonoesue.|

UONRID0SSY SJAUOISSIWWO) Ajunc) aulep

$994 [joihed - 00-0205
sasuadx3 jjo4hed - 00-000S

paule3 jsala - 00-0L8Y [B10L

pauwJted ysasau| - 00-018Y

spund snjding SYIJeule - 00-008P JeloL

spund snjding sy3daulel - 00-008t

BWOodU| snoaue||adsiiAl - 00-0Ly jBloL

9WOodU| SNO3UB|IBVSIN - 00-0LVY

8U03U| UORUBAUOCD - 00-00Lt 1210l

JO0PUBA - 00-0¥ LY [B10L

siseq |enJooy
S1/€0/60
Wv 00:LL



01 jo L abed

60°GE9°L

60'GE9°L

ov'8LL'6

ve'6v9's
eyl
LECiv'l
leeiy't
Leeiv't

c6'928'2
€290
€902
€290

€290

0E°995
£9° LYl
6S°LP1
65°L¥1

65’ tvi

00'gel

000y
e'89¢-

SUONNQUIUOD 3DUBINSU| Y)eaH K3

Asejes si0)0811Q aAlNoexg
Krejeg si010a11] 9ANSEX]
Aejeg s1010011Q 8mINd8x3
Aiejeg s10109011q 9AN28X]

fuefeg juelsissy sAnenSIUIWPY
Aiefeg ue)sISSY ANBNSIUIWPY
Aieleg JuB)SISSY aAnRISIuIUpY
Aiejeg juelsISSy aAeASIuLDY

saxe]
saxe]
soxe]
saxe]

a9} Buissesoig
SUORNQINUOY SOURINSU] YiBSsH I3

lloiked Jjobueq

liciAed Jobueg
lloikeg Jobueg
lioifed 106ueg
lloikey Jobueg

lioihey Jobueg
J101Aed Jobueg
lloihed Jjobueg
lloihed Jobueg

lloiAed Jobueg
lloifed Jobueg
lloiAed JoBueg
Jlolfey Jobueg

ll0ikey Jobueg
lioiheyd s0bueg

5102 isnbny

Se-5L0e

§€-Si0c
ve-S5102
£€-G10e
¢e-5l0e

§e-Gi0¢c
¥e-s102
€e-510c
cE-G5102

GE-G10C
Ye-S102
£e-S10¢2
ce-siloc

Se-G102
yE-S102

JUNOdJY Aq j1lelag uonoesued|
uoneo0SSY SJauolssIWWo) Ajuno) auep

8c/8

82/8
le/e
bi/8
L/8

8e/8
le/8
vi/8
/8

8c/8
/8
vi/e
L8

8e/8
Le/8

8dueInsu| YyesH - 00-04 LS B101

Jduesnsuj yyeaH - 00-0t1 1S
adueinsuy| - 00-001S

sesuadx3 Jjoifed - 00-000G |B10)

10}98.1g 8AYN08X3 - Alees - 00-0905 [e10L

10308.1q 8ANN28X7 - Alejes - 00-090S

Issy aAjessiuwpy - Aiefes - 00-050 [e10L

ISSY sapensiujwpy - Alejes - 00-050S

vJid - 00-0£0S [el0)

Vv3ld - 00-0€0S

e84 J10JAed - 00-020S (€101

siseg [enJooy
S1/€0/60
WY 0011



ol1jogaf

89°€9
89°€9

00°29!
00e9!

00°S2S-

00'G2ee-

g88'¢c
88°¢C

19°29L

197494
197294

60°028'L

0058t

00'S8I

ve'89c-

sasuadx3 UoIUaALOD

uoneysiBay uojuaauo)

USWUIELSIUT UOHUBAUOYD J0} d

abieyn aoineg

2ouaJsjLo) 0OYN

asoueinsu) Auadold 9 ysiy wsKoua ]

suopnNqUIUOY 8oueInsy| YyeeH 33

JUNo29Yy Aq |1ejaQg uonoesuel]
uoneloossy sisuoissiwwo fjuno) auren 3 ooy

‘dx3g Bunasiy - 00-81 19 [R10L

sulep Jo yueg Le/8
‘dx3g bunaay - 00-8119
asuadx3g uonensiBay ye1s vOOW - 00-#419 [EI0L
aure Jo yueg Le/8
asuadx3z uonessibay yeis YOO - 00-v1 19
sigyeadguawuresiuy - 00-€1 19 (2101
"0U} ‘yoajumolg 9961 S/8
sJ9jeadguswUIeRMdIUT - 00-ELLY
dx3 uonuaauo) - 00-0L19
sabiey) yuey - 00-0019 1BIOL
1e/8
sabieyo xyueg - 00-0019
sasuadx3 ODVN - 00-0¥09 fel0L
$30U9IaJU0T) - 00-1¥09 [B10L
aulegp Jo yueg 12/8
S95U3J33U0D - 00109
sasuadx3 0JVYN - 00-0t09
agueInsul - 00-0016 (€101
sul 0@ ‘awu ‘|eraiswwo) - 00-021S [BI0L
USTIYM R 11ed JoquIooB) 4V}
Su| 02Q ‘dWD ‘[eIdIdWWoY - 00-021S
[jo)Aed 10bueg pe-G102 Le/8
G102 1snbny

s|seg |enJddy

Wv 00-L1



0L jo 6 abeg

62'c8c

ST+ 14
00°05e
6cct

SE8vy

SEV9L
SEvol

00'Scl
oo'sct

00'6st
00'65¢

6.°062-

€58
£6'8

vE'89¢-

youn Bugssy Qo9 Buuaien sjen Aunon 8z/8

bunesiy gog uaineT ‘usaeH cL/8

Aqiuop - ssee seidosojoyy dnaugy Buisesy weylory G/8

saoinieg 1) pue dnyoeg pnojn Aunosg utep/sisindwoy jonden 119520 /8

BunsoH ausqam auie Jo sueg ie/8

salddng uogueAuon aulep Jo yueg 1e/8

suonnguIuoY edueINSU| YiesH 33 lloiked Jobueg ve-5102 12/8
S102Z isnbny

JUNO22Y Aq |Ie}og uonoesues|
uojle1o0ssYy sJauoissiwwo Ajunog aurew

"dxa Bunesyy - 00-0219 €101

AlqIuoW - 00-€219 [B101

Alqiuo - 00-£219

"dxe Gunasp - 00-0219

800 - uawdinb3 . 00-0519 @101

asean Ja1dodojoud - 00-€519 Je10].

aseaT Jajdoooioyd - 00-€S19

S8dIneg 1) - 00-2S19 [e10)

S32IAI9S 1] - 00-2S19

2J1emjog B aJempleH Jaindwod - 00-1519 je10)

2iem}jos @ asempleH Jeindwoy - 00-1519
22130 - Juawdinbg - go-0519

‘dx3 uonusAuo) - 00-0}4 L9 [B10L

sayjddng - 00-1219 [E10L

s9yyddns - 00-12Z1L9

siseg [eniooy
S1/£0/60
WY 00: L1



0LJ00L 3

eLsLr'oz
00’}
00}

c8'9ie

29°.9!
29491

€c'6v
€26y

L.°662
€196
c0'l9
2905
00'¢6

FAWI A

LV L6Y'L

§.°0ce

oo'tet
gl'68!

¥€'89¢-

jsunsnipy souejeg

oML

juswas.nquisy auoud 19D

sayddng 99440

solddng

sa|ddng osIN

Jzs1Bay aurey uolip3 G102

jusy

sasuadx3 [aaell
abea) Jo10811Q BAIN0EXT

suonNGUIUOY adUBINSU| YleaH 33

Sloz LE/8

sulep Jo jueg 12/8
uainet ‘uaaey rAN]
ue|d ¥pe1) sa|deis 8e/8
aulep jJo yueg 12/8
uaine ‘usaeH cL/e

Buiysnand J1amoL VL1896 /8

o0ssy pling neaing wied dulew 82/8
auigy jo yueg 1e/8
Arewasoy ‘mojny ci/8
llcihey iobueg ye-G1L02 12/8
5102 1snbny

JuUN029Y Aq |1B}ag uonoesuel ]
uoneIsossy siauojssiwwo) Ajuno) auleiy

aviOol

salouedalosi(] UOHBIIOU0DSY - 00699 JEI0L

sajouedauasi@ uoleljloucsay - 00699

19uiB}u| @ Xeg ‘auoyds|a) - 00-0¥29 (B101

joulalu} ¢ Xed ‘duoyd - 00-E¥29 [Bl0L

jouJaju| B xed ‘auoyd - 00-eve9

auoyd lIeD - 00-1¥29 [ejoL

auoyd He9 - 00-Lveo
1ousau| B xe4 ‘auoydalay - 00-0v29

saljddng - 00-5£29 €101

solddng - 00-5£29

[ejusy 8oeds 92O - 00-G619 [Bl0L

|ejuay aoedg 30O - 00-S619

asuadx3 |eaelL g abes|iiyl - 00-0819 [E10L

asuoadxy jeAed] p abeajiy - 00-0819

siseg |enJooy
S1/£0/60
WV 00:LI



£ jo | sbed

9v°026't  9b'02S't
9’028l €S8 sejddng - 00-1219 sa)ddng uonusauo) 12/8
€6°LIS'L 89€E9 dx3 Bunesiy - 00-8119 sosuadx3 uonuoAuo) |2/8
gz'evy'L  19°292 saouaI8juo) - 00-+H09 aduaIeuoD 0JVN 12/8
¥9°089 00'1EL asuadx3 |anes B abeajy - 00-0819 sosuadxd |anel] 12/8
Y9 6vS 00291 susdx3 uonensibey yers YOO - 00-v419 uonensibay uonusauod 1¢/8
¥9°.8€ 2991 18U1B)U| B XBY 'BUOUd - 00-E+C9 DML 12/8
20022 2019 sa||ddng - 00-5€29 se|ddng |2/8
00°654 00651 aIemyos B asempiey Jandwo?d - 00-1519 BunsoH ausgem Le/8
SS'EI8'0L SS'EL8'0L
SSEL8'0L  60°GES‘L aoueInsu| yyesH - 00-01 1S suonnquIuoY SoUBINSY| YieaH U3 82/8
9r'8lL'e  LETIYL l0pa.Qq sandex3 - Aejes - 00-090S Aejeg siopaulg enInvax3 8z/8
G1'992'L 000V so8 |[0iARd - 00-0205 aej Buissedold 82/8
§1'92L'L €SIl VOId - 00-0£05 sexej 8z/8
29v8s'.L €490 Issy eAesis|uIWpY - Alees - 00-050S Aefeg Juelsissy sajensiuIwpy 82/8
68°'2.8'9 LETIPL J0j0811q @ARndex3 - Aiefes - 00-0905 Aejeg s102i1q 8ANNOaX3  12/8
85'G9Y's  00°2E sea ||oiked - 00-0205 #9) Burssadold 1e/8
8S'EEP'S  65'IPL vOId - 00-0€0S soxe] 12/8
66'162'S €290 1SSV eAessiuiwpY - Aeles - 00-0505 Aiejeg Juejsissy sAensILIWPY |g/8
92’68y  LETIPL Jopanq enynoax3 - Aiees - 00-090S Arejes s10j081iQ 8AINIEXT t1/8
G6TLI'E  0072E sea |j0ihed - 00-0205 o9} Buissaoolg v1/8
S6°0VL'E  65'LbL VI - 00-0E0S sexel $i/8
9€'666'2 £1°90Z 1SSy aAllensiupY - Asejes - 00-0505 Aeleg juelsissy sAlensiuiwpyY 1/8
£9'262'2 LETIFL Jolauqg eAlnoex3 - Alejeg - 00-090S Arejeg sio108.1 aApndex3  L/8
2e'088 0028 soad |0Jhed - 00-0205 oo} Buisseoolg  £/8
2e8ers 65° 171 VoI - 00-0£05 soxe] //8
€290 £2'90L ISsY eAgeRSiUIWPY - AJees - 00-050S Aejes juelsissy aAjessiulwpy /8
aJueleg unowy unodoy owaw ajeq
S102 isnbny

[le1ag 10pua Aq sasuadxy
uoNeoOSSY SJauolIsSIwWWo) Auno) aurep

aurep Jo yueg |2jo]

aujep Jo yueg

liosAed jobueg [ejo)

lloahed Jobueg

siseg [en1ooy
S1/€0/60
WY OLiEL



€ jo g abe,

00°'s81 00's81 su| 0@ ‘BWND ‘(B12I8WWOY - 00-02LS goueInsu| Auedoid B ysiY wsuousy 2ZiL/8
UINYM @ ued Jaquiodep

62681 6,681 Kiewasoy ‘mo[nyj Jejo)

62684 5684 asuadx3 jenei g abealn - 00-0819 abea) Jo10a.1Q sANNDEXT Z1L/8

Aewasoy ‘mojny
98'#G- 98'yS- uaine ‘ueneH |B10)
98'¥¢- 00°281- uoniessifiey - 00-021Y pisulwey euley 9e/8
v1°2el 29°0S saddng - 00-5€29 sayddng osIN 21/8
2518 622¢ AlqluoW - 00-€219 Bugesy qog 21/8
A £2'6Y auoyd 180 - 00-1¥29 juswasinquilay auoyd 93 2gi/8

uaineT ‘usAeH

SE'Yol SE'9l dnoig Buises weuyloo jejo)

SEP9L  SEPOL asea7 181d02010yd - 00-ES19 Algiuop - esea saidoooioyd  6/8

dnoun Buisea] weyson

00°Zv6'L-  00°2p6'L- Awno) puepaquing ejo)

00'LV6'L-  00'LPE'L- uonessiBey - 00-024y seo} 1senb omy snujw suonensibeY  9z/8

AQwuno) pueyaquing

00°052 00°052 Buuare) syen Aunog ejo)

00°0s2 00°0S¢ Ajypuop - 00-€£19 youn Bunesiy Qo9 82/8

Buneie) ajen Anunoy

0062k 00'SZH Anoas urey/sieindwoy joyde) fejo).

0052 0062l $e0INSS 1) - 00-2351+9 ssoineg || pue dnyoeg pnojy  §/8
Aunsag ujew/siandwo) jonden
adueeg  junowy N2y OWdN ajeq
G102 1snbny
lelag Jopusp Aq sesuadx3y
UOIBIDOSSY SJaUoISSIWWOo) Ajuno) aulep m_%mm mmumu

WV OoLEL



€ Jo ¢ abed

§5°0.8'Cl SS0L8'EL

0026 0026
0026 0026 seyddng - 00-G€29 Jasibey suley uolp3 5102 S/8
£1°96 €1°96
£1'96 £1'96 so|ddng - 00-5€29 sa|ddng 80O 82/8
00°621- 00'62L"
00'62L-  00'62k- uonensibey - 00-02L¢ uie eiqeq &/8
00'830°‘k  00'890‘t
00°890°L L9Vl spun4 snjding SH3daurel - 00-008% 510z AInr uoilod y3Aoldws 8z/8
££'665 £€°€66 spungd sniding SH3doulRN - 00-008Y 5102 AInr uotod Y3Aojdws 1g/8
VIV L LLi6Y'L
LLL6Y'L  LLI6V) [eyusy @oeds 80O - 00-G619 ey g2/8
00°681 00681

asuejeg junowyy WunooOYy owaw ajeq

5102 Isnbny

jlejaq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy
UONJBID0SSY SJUOISSIWWO) AJUno) aujel

aviolL

Bulysiiqnd semo] [ejo1

Buysiignd Jamoy

ueld Wpai) sejdels [el0L

uejd 3Ipas) ssjders

Jeunseal) Aunod pIoxQ [E10]

Jasnseas] Qunog piojxo

SHIdOUIE [B10L

SHadsuley

uoneloossy Buipiing nesing wie4 aurep [e104

uonerdossy buipjing nesing wied suiey

USRIUM 9 J1e JOQUIODE (810

s|seg (enJaoy
S1/£0/60
WV OL:LL






October 14, 2015

Board of Directors

Maine County Commissioners Association
Augusta, Maine

RE: Amendments to By-Laws

Dear Board Members,

Amendments to our Association’s by-laws are now presented with hope of adoption at the 2016
annual membership meeting in January. Please refer to the draft document included with this memo.

In summary, these amendments will accomplish the following:
* clarify role and authority of Executive Committee in relation to Board of Directors

e designate the Board of Directors as sole agent to employ an executive director, or contract
for executive director services, and to conduct performance evaluations

e provide the Association with option of procuring services of an executive director through
employment or contractual relationships without prejudice toward either

¢ establish Board of Directors as a 16-member body with adherence to “one county/one vote”
principle

* guarantee the right of eight affiliate organizations to speak at all Board of Directors
meetings

¢ guarantee the right of eight affiliate organizations to vote on legislative positions

These changes are brought forward in a singular spirit of improving administration of Association
affairs.

We look forward to your review of this proposal and thank you for thoughtful consideration of
same.

Respectfully Submitted:

Michael Cote Amy Fowler Newell Graf Steven Merrill Chris Gardner
York Waldo Somerset Oxford Washington






PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE

BY-LAWS OF THE

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

® To Be Introduced at Board of Directors Meeting:  Wednesday, October 14, 2015

¢ To Be Considered at Annual Membership Meeting: Wednesday, January 13, 2016

(or other date as may be scheduled)

ARTICLE I. NAME AND PURPOSE

Name

Purpose

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be Maine County
Commissioners Association, Inc., hereinafter called the
“Association”,

Section 2. This Association shall be a nonpartisan organization
serving Maine County Government, whose core functions are:

a.

To strengthen the role of county government in Maine by
maintaining a comprehensive and robust advocacy role in the
state and federal legislative, administrative and regulatory
process.

To enhance management of county government by providing
quality member services for all Maine counties.

To provide programming, services, information and education
that supports member services for all Maine counties.

To promote public awareness of the vital role of county
government.

To promote cohesiveness among the counties and facilitate and
promote interaction among internal and external groups who
have interests or programs that impact county government.

To ensure professionalism and sound business practices in the
management of the Association.

Section 3. The means of achieving this purpose will be by
carrying out a comprehensive program in the areas of planning and
research, publications, legislation and uniform administration for
county government.



ARTICLE IIl. MEMBERSHIP

Eligibility

Active Members

Section 1. Membership shall be open to each of the sixteen
counties in the State of Maine.

Section 2. Active membership shall include all counties whose
current dues are paid, or which are not more than three months in
arrears.

ARTICLE Iil. ORGANIZATION

Authority under State
Statute

Board of Directors

Officers

Section 1. The Association is recognized in Title 30-A, Section
909 MRSA as a County Advisory Organization, and a
nonprofit eligible to receive federal grants or contributions.

Section 2. The Association shall have a Board of Directors made
up of the following:

a. One County Commissioner from each member county who
shall be elected in accordance with Article IV, Section 1 of
these By-laws, and

Section 3. The officers of this Association shall consist of a
President, a Vice President, and a Secretary-Treasurer, who shall
be elected from among the members of the Board of Directors.

a. The President shall preside over all meetings and be a

responsible ex-officio member of all committees. He/She
shall execute any contract entered into by the Association

2



Officersand
Board Authority

Staff and
Administrative Support

Standing Committees

and shall have the general powers of supervision and
management usually vested in the president of a
corporation under the laws of the State of Maine, unless
otherwise enumerated herein or defined by resolution of the
Board of Directors. She/He shall see that all orders and
resolutions of the Association are carried into effect.

b. The Vice President shall perform the functions and the
duties of the President in the absence or disability of the
President.

c. The Secretary-Treasurer shall perform the functions and
duties of the President in the absence of the President and
Vice President and shall insure that a full and accurate
account of the receipts and disbursements of the Association is
kept and that a full record of proceedings is kept.

Section 4. The efficers-and Board of Directors shall have

control and management of this Association between membership
meetings, shall hold and manage all property of this Association
and shall be solely empowered to employ or contract for an
Executive Director and related support services.

The Board of Directors shall periodically review the performance
of the Executive Director.

Section 5. An Executive Director shall manage the affairs of the
Association and otherwise provide administrative support under
the direction of the officers and directors and on such terms and-at
such-salary as may be prescribed by agreement and as may be
identified in the annual budget. they-may-from-time—te

ot . PF

Y empIo] . 15.3.5’”5.
]3] "l'lll]"Elt"

The Executive Director shall be the Clerk of the Corporation.

Section 6.

a. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall be
composed of the Officers of the Association and the immediate
Past President, and is chaired by the President. The Executive
Committee shall transact routine and ordinary business
between Directors’ Meetings and report on any action taken at
the next Directors’ Meeting.



However only the Board of Directors ¥ shall be responsible for
interviewing individual candidates seeking employment as
Executive Director, or representatives of firms wishing to
provide fer-pesitien-of Executive Director functions and related
administrative services to the Association, unless said
interview responsibility is expressly delegated to an ad hoc

committee created and charged by Board resolution. and

Committee-periodieallyreview-the-performanee-of the

b. Budget and Finance Committee. The President shall annually
appoint a Budget and Finance Committee composed of the
Secretary-Treasurer and four Board members. The President
may appoint additional members as necessary. The Budget and
Finance Committee, with the assistance of the Executive
Director, shall prepare an annual proposed budget for
presentation to the Board at its December meeting.

c. Legislative Policy Steering Committee. The Legislative Policy
Committee shall be comprised of those who participate in the
weekly legislative conference calls, drawing one vote from
each of the sixteen counties plus one vote from each of the
following organizations for a total of 24 votes:

e Maine Association of County Clerks,
Administrators and Managers

Maine Association of County Treasurers
Maine Sheriffs Association

Emergency Management Agency Directors
Association

Maine Registry of Deeds Association
Maine Jail Association

Maine Association of Registers of Probate

Maine Emergency Communications Directors
Association

d. Nominating Committee. The President shall annually appoint
a five-member Nominating Committee composed of Board
members. The Nominating Committee shall solicit and review
applicants for the various State entities requiring or seeking
County representation, and propose nominees to the Board of
Directors for approval. The President may appoint additional
members as necessary.

e. Convention Planning Committee. The President shall annually

4



Ad Hoc Committees

appoint a Convention Planning Committee composed of two
representatives from the host County and three other MCCA
representatives. The President may appoint additional members
as necessary.

Section 7. With the exception of ad hoc committees created to

interview candidates or firms seeking the position of Executive
Director, the President shall appoint suek ad hoc committees or
special committees from time to time as the President or the Board
of Directors deem necessary for the proper conduct of the affairs of
this Association. No committee so appointed shall be authorized to
create any financial liability unless it first has been approved as to
its purpose and amount by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV. ELECTIONS AND TERMS OF OFFICE

Board of Directors

Officers and Nomination

Terms of Office

Vacancies

Section 1. The Executive Director shall notify each County
Commissioner and the President of each Association named in
Article 111, Section 3 by December 1 of each year to caucus and
elect a Director for the coming year from that county er-that
particular Asseeiation: The Chairman of the Board of County

Commissioners of each county and-the President-from-each
Asseeiation shall inform the Executive Director of the Board’s

nominee at least two weeks before the annual meeting. The
Executive Director will advise all County Commissioners and-the

President-from-each-Asseeiation of the entire list of proposed

Directors at least one week before the annual meeting.

Section 2. Immediately following the election of the Board of
Directors at the annual membership meeting, an Officer
Nominating Committee of three Directors, appointed by the
President, shall caucus and recommend nominees for officers from
among the members of the Board for a term of one year, or until
new officers are elected. The annual meeting will exercise its
prerogative of accepting the recommendations of the Officer

Nominating Committee or nominating and election other
candidates for each office from within the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Officers and Directors will be elected annually to serve
one year terms or until their successors are elected. An officer
shall not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms in any
particular office.

Section 4. In the event of a vacancy or the inability of a Director
to serve, the respective county may appoint a new Director in the



NACo Representative

ARTICLE V. MEETINGS

Membership Meetings

Directors’ Meetings

same manner to fill the unexpired term. In the event of a vacancy
in the office of Vice President or Secretary-Treasurer, the vacancy
will be filled by appointment by the President, subject to the
approval of a majority of the Officers and Directors. A vacancy in
the office of President shall be filled by appointment by a majority
of the Officers and Directors.

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall elect a Commissioner
from a county which is a member of both the National Association
of Counties and MCCA to represent MCCA at the National
Association of Counties. The term of office shall be two years,
and the election shall be conducted in January of the
even-numbered years. All directors may participate in the vote for
the NACo Representative.

Section 1. Any meeting of the general membership shall be held
upon the call of the President or any five Directors ateast-three-of
whom-must-be-commissieness. A quorum requirement for a
general membership meeting shall be satisfied when a majority of
member counties are represented by at least one Commissioner.
Delegates to any membership meeting of this Association shall
consist solely of County Commissioners from member counties
currently holding office and-representatives-ef-the-Asseciations
namedin-Asticle Hl-section2-helding-office. Only
Commissioners representing member counties of this Association
are-these-eeunties which have paid current dues according to the
assessment under Article IV of these By-laws may be heard in
debate or may vote at any membership meeting.

Section 2. Meetings of the Board of Directors and/or Officers shall
be held anytime upon the call of the President or any five
Directors, ateast-three-ef-whemmustbe-Commissteners. A
majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the
discharge for business. It shall consist of at least nine
Commissioners. An agenda shall be submitted through e-mail or
regular mail by the Executive Director, with the approval of the
President, to the Officers and Directors at least five days before
any meeting unless time does not permit at the discretion of the
President. New items may be added to the agenda at any meeting if
a majority attending so vote. Delegates to the Board meetings shall
be duly elected Directors or their proxy.



Proxy Votes

Annual Meeting

Minutes

Convention

ARTICLE VI. FINANCES

Budget & Dues

A representative from any of the following organizations shall be

allowed to attend all Directors’ Meetings and also allowed to speak
at any Directors’ meeting at the discretion of the President:

e Maine Association of County Clerks,
Administrators and Managers

e Maine Association of County Treasurers

e Maine Sheriffs Association

Emergency Management Agency Directors

Association

Maine Registry of Deeds Association

Maine Jail Association

Maine Association of Registers of Probate

Maine Emergency Communications Directors
Association

Section 3. Any Director who must be absent from a meeting may
be replaced as follows:

a. Inthe-ease-of-a-Commissioner; Bby a Commissioner
from his County designated by him the Director or, if no other
Commissioner is available, by an officer or employee of the
county, designated in writing by the Board of County
Commissioners to vote in his the Director’s place.

’IH tiete HII sl eeae’f. by member ef. thatassoctation

Section 4. There shall be an annual membership meeting of the
Association held in January of each year. The place of the annual
meeting shall be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Minutes of all meetings shall be sent to all
Commissioners by the Executive Director by e-mail or regular
mail as soon after each meeting as is practical.

Section 6. The Association shall hold an Annual Convention
between September 1 and November 30 for all county officials, the
purpose of which is to disseminate and share information in an
effort to promote more effective and efficient county government.

Section 1. At the regular December Board meeting, the Budget
and Finance Committee shall present a method of dues assessment

7



Reports

Audit or Review

Bond

and a budget for the following year for review and amendment as
necessary. The Committee shall then present it for adoption at the
January membership meeting. When a budget and a method of
assessment have been adopted at the aforesaid January meeting,
the dues for the ensuing year shall be considered assessed.
Counties may opt to make two bi-annual payments of said
assessments, one in January and one in July of the budget year.

Section 2. The Executive Director shall assist the
Secretary-Treasurer in receiving and disbursing all monies of this
Association at all times and shall submit at each annual meeting, or
any other meeting if so requested, a report of all receipts and
disbursements during the preceding year or any period thereof.

Section 3. The accounts of this Association shall be audited at
least once every two years by a competent accountant and may be
annually reviewed in the opposite years by such or other person or
persons to be selected by the Officers and Directors.

Section 4. If so established by contractual terms, the Executive
Director shall furnish a satisfactory surety bond or such other
instrument in an amount to be fixed by the Officers and Directors.
the premium of such bond to be paid out of funds of this
Association.

ARTICLE VII. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 1. Every Board Member and Officer of the Association
shall be indemnified by the Association against all expenses and
liabilities including the settlement thereof, and including counsel
fees reasonably incurred by, or imposed upon such Board
Member of the Association of Officer in connection with any
proceeding to which he or she may be a party or in which he or
she may become involved by reason of his or her being or having
been a Board Member of the Association, whether or not he or
she is a Board Member or Officer at the time such expenses and
liabilities are incurred, to the fullest extent provided by law.

The rights to indemnification granted hereunder shall not be
deemed exclusive or any other rights to indemnification against
liabilities or the advancement of expenses to which such person
may be entitled under any written agreement, board resolution,
vote of members, statutes, or common law. The Association
may, but shall not be required to, supplement the right to
indemnification against liability and advancement of expenses
under this Section by the purchase of insurance on behalf of any



one or more of such persons, whether or not the corporation
would be obligated to indemnify such person under this Section.

ARTICLE VIII. AMENDMENTS

Procedure

Effective

Date

Section 1. These By-laws may be amended at the annual
membership meeting or at any other membership meeting by a
majority vote of all Commissioners present, provide the proposed
amendments shall have been sent by ordinary mail or e-mail to all
Commissioners of members counties and-Directors-of-the
Asseetations at least twenty days prior to such meeting.

Section 2. Amendments shall become effective immediately after
being formally voted.

ARTICLE IX. DISSOLUTION

Procedure

ARTICLE X. SEAL

Section 1. In the event of dissolution of the Maine County
Commissioners Association, Inc., all its assets are to be prorated
and returned to the participating counties in proportion to the
amount of dues paid by each, after all obligations have been
discharged.

Section 1. The Seal of this Corporation shall be a wafer seal stating
on the face of it, Maine County Commissioners Association, Inc.,
Augusta, Maine 1968.

Signature: President Date
Signature: Vice President Date
Signature: Secretary-Treasurer Date
Signature: Attested by Executive Director Date






M.C.C.A.
William Blodgett, President L~ Rosemary Kulow

Lincoln County B ’ Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County

Maine County Commissioners Association |

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
October 9, 2015

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S VISITS TO COUNTY COMMISSIOENRS’ MEETINGS

Since the convention I have visited several more county commissioners’ meetings, including
Penobscot, Franklin, York, and Sagadahoc counties. All counties are meeting the challenges of
the sometimes difficult issues that face Maine counties, and I want to thank all county officials
for their hospitality and service. I will be visiting Lincoln, Androscoggin, and Aroostook
counties in the upcoming month, with Somerset scheduled for November 18",

BUDGET PROCESS

[ am preparing my proposal for the 2016 MCCA budget, and it will be presented to the Budget
and Finance Committee for review and consideration shortly. The committee is required by the
MCCA bylaws to present its proposed budget to the full Board of Directors at the December 9™
meeting.

SHOWCASE OF COUNTIES

I would like to begin having the MCCA newsletter and website showcase a different county each
month. The bulk of the newsletter will be dedicated to news from a specific county and highlight
each county’s initiatives, successes, challenges, programs and services, and other newsworthy
items. Please be prepared to work with your staff to develop a comprehensive summary of your
county’s achievements and initiatives for the newsletter to share with Lauren. A volunteer
county is needed for the upcoming October issue, so please don’t be shy — volunteer your county,
and thank you for helping MCCA showcase Maine’s counties! Illustrative photos are
encouraged and most welcome.




CONVENTION EVALUATIONS

If you haven’t done so already, please fill out an evaluation of the recent MCCA annual
convention that was held in Bar Harbor, Hancock County. Evaluation forms are available on the
MCCA website to complete and submit; but if you want to use a paper copy instead, just let us
know and we’ll give you one. The evaluations will be summarized for everyone’s information.
We need to hear from you, as we want to keep improving the MCCA convention experience.

2013 MCCA CONVENTION IN FRANKLIN COUNTY

Tt came to our attention that Franklin County did not receive a plaque of appreciation for hosting
the 2013 convention at Sugarloaf. We sincerely apologize for the oversight and have ordered a
plaque to commemorate that very successful convention. As soon as we receive the plaque, it
will be presented to Franklin County representatives at an upcoming board meeting.

2014-2015 AUDIT
] sent an email to Ron Smith requesting a proposal from his firm to audit the MCCA books for
2014 and 2015, but I have yet to receive a response from him.

Meetings/Events since the September 9, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Sept. 14 Appropriations & Financial Affairs Committee meeting at Statehouse
Sept. 23 Northeast NACo conference call

Sept. 29 Penobscot County Commissioners’ meeting in Bangor

Oct. 5 Franklin County Commissioners’ meeting in Farmington

Oct. 7& 8  MMA Convention in Augusta

Oct. 7 York County Commissioners’ meeting in Alfred

Oct. 12 Columbus Day Holiday — MCCA office closed

Oct. 13 Sagadahoc County Commissioners’ meeting in Bath

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

Oct. 14 MCCA Board of Directors’ meetings in Augusta

Oct. 15 Convention Planning Committee meeting in Augusta

Oct. 20 Lincoln County Commissioners’ meeting in Wiscasset
Oct. 21 Androscoggin County Commissioners’ meeting in Auburn
Oct. 26-28  Vacation Days

Oct. 29 MACCAM meeting at MCCA in Augusta

Nov. 4 Aroostook County Commissioners’ meeting in Houlton
Nov. 11 Veterans’ Day Holiday — MCCA office closed

Nov. 18 Next MCCA Board meetings

Respectfully submittedW

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
September 2015 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of September 2015. The
Balance Sheet shows total Assets/Liabilities & Equity at $226,240.50. Debits to the bank
account in September totaled $17,888.27. The ending bank balance on September 30" was
$226,103.39.

With about 75% of the budget year completed, 86% of budgeted revenue ($212,842) which does
not include the disbursement from the MainePERS PLD surplus fund had been received by the
end of September. MCCA received a total of $4,385 income in September.

On the expenditure side of MCCA’s budget, a total of $149,085 (60%) had been expended by
September 30", $15,531 (6.3% of the total budget) was expended in September. See the Profit
& Loss Budget vs. Actual report for additional revenue and expenditure details for the year.

By September 30" MCCA had received $45,883, or 83% of what had been budgeted for
Convention Income. This is about $9,117 short of the budget projection. As of September 30",
$10,089 (29% of the budget) had been spent on convention expenditures, with $3,164 paid out in
September. We will have a more complete picture of Convention finances next month after all
Convention bills have been paid, including the >$20,000 convention center bill.

Other than receiving less income from the Convention than anticipated, MCCA’s overall
finances are within budget. There are no other problems in any line item at this time.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to see anything different in the
financial reports.

Respectfully submitted, :

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

William Blodgett, President Peter Baldacci, Vice-President

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer






319 PM
10/02/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sept
2015

225,930.39
200.00

226,130.39

110.11
110.11

226,240.50

226,240.50

-669.47
-669.47

-398.85
146.39
-252.46

-921.93

-921.93

-69,216.00
175,841.44
110,536.99

227,162.43

_226,240.50

Page 1 of 1






2:29 PM
10/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2015

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 20 items

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/30/2015

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 8 items
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Sept
2015

238,200.99

-17,888.27
5,791.67
-12,096.60

226,104.39

-174.00
-174.00

225,930.39

-25,195.60
-25,195.60

200,734.79

Page 1 of 1






3:13PM
10/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2015

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Reconciliation Detail

Date Num Name Amount Balance
238,200.99
8/28 3563 Maine Farm Bureau Building Assoc -1,497.17 -1,497.17
8/28 3566 MainePERS -474.67 -1,971.84
8/28 3565 Country Cafe Catering -250.00 -2,221.84
8/28 3564 Staples Credit Plan -96.13 -2,317.97
9/3 3571 The Crown Vics -800.00 -3,117.97
9/3 3570 Spotlight Solutions -750.00 -3,867.97
9/3 3569 Dana Lavertu DJ Entertainment -400.00 -4,267.97
9/3 3567 Gorham Leasing Group -164.35 -4,432.32
9/3 3568 Capitol Computers/Main Security -125.00  -4,557.32
9/4 EFT Bangor Payroli -1,865.37  -6,422.69
9/11 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37  -8,288.06
9/16 3574 Bank of Maine -838.66 -9,126.72
9/16 3575 Cybercopy -667.13  -9,793.85
9/16 3572 Kulow, Rosemary -378.79 -10,172.64
9/16 3573 Haven, Lauren -303.49 -10,476.13
9/16 3577 Maine Municipal Association -111.75 -10,587.88
9/18 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37 -12,453.25
9/25 EFT Bangor Payroll -5,221.50 -17,674.75
9/28 EFT Square Payment Processor -212.98 -17,887.73
9/30 -0.54 -17,888.27
-17,888.27 -17,888.27
8/31 1,194.00 1,194.00
9N 1,613.00 2,807.00
9/2 1.00 2,808.00
9/4 74.88 2,882.88
9/4 519.00 3,401.88
9/15 1,916.00 5,317.88
9/22 219.00 5,5636.88
9/25 250.00 5,786.88
9/30 479 5,791.67
5,791.67 5,791.67
-12,096.60 -12,096.60
-12,096.60 226,104.39

Page 1 of 2



3:13PM
10/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/30/2015

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/30/2015

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Reconciliation Detail

Date Num Name Amount Balance
9/12 3576 Maine Municipal Association -174.00 -174.00
-174.00 -174.00
-174.00 -174.00
-12,270.60 225,930.39
10/1 3580 Atlantic Oceanside -20,716.80 -20,716.80
10/1 3579 Maine Farm Bureau Building Assoc -1,497.17 -22,213.97
10/1 3584 Annalee Ziman Rosenbiatt -492.84 -22,706.81
10/1 3583 Nancy Marshall -3562.06 -23,058.87
10/1 3578 Gorham Leasing Group -164.35 -23,223.22
10/1 3582 Staples Credit Plan -59.06 -23,282.28
10/1 3581 Hancock County -47.95 -23,330.23
10/2 EFT Bangor Payroll -1,865.37 -25,195.60
-25,195.60 -25,195.60
-25,195.60 -25,195.60
-37,466.20 200,734.79

Page 2 of 2



10/02/15
Accrual Basis

Income

4100-00 -

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through September 2015

Convention Income

4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 -
4400-00 -
4500-00 -
4600-00 -
4800-00 -
4810-00 -
4920-00 -
Total Income

Expense

5000-00 -

Dues

Other Income

NACo Roster

MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
MainePERS Surplus Funds
Interest Earned

Transfer in from Fund Balance

Payroll Expenses

5020-00 - Payroll Fees

5030-00 - FICA

5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst

5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 -

Insurance

5110-00 - Health Insurance

5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

5130-00 - Workers Comp

5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance

6010-00 - Prof. Services
6011-00 - Prof Services-Bookkeeping
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg

2015 Sept Year to $ Over % of
Budget 2015 Date Budget Budget
33
30,000 1,180 27,754 -2,246 93%
12,500 2,750 6,511 -5,989 52%
12,500 450 11,585 915 93%
55,000 4,380 45,883 -9,117 83%
140,240 140,240 100%
500 1,184 684 237%
500 500 100%
25,000 25,000 100%
46,778
50 5 35 -15 70%
25,260 -25,260
246,550 4,385 259,620 13,070 105%
1,850 140 1,300 -550 70%
7,750 566 5,481 -2,269 71%
37,000 2,827 26,856 -10,144 73%
74,000 5,649 53,308 -20,692 72%
120,600 9,182 86,945 -33,655 72%
20,000 1,635 14,812 -5,188 74%
2,000 1,872 -128 94%
600 514 -86 86%
500 112 447 -53 89%
23,100 1,747 17,645 -5,455 76%
250 -250
500 -500
1,800 -1,800
2,550 -2,550
300 200 -100 67%

Page 1 of 3



10/02/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2015

6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Exp.
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
Total 6110-00 - Convention Exp.

6135-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6155-00 - Telephone System
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting exp.
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting exp.

2015 Sept Year to $ Over % of
Budget 2015 Date Budget Budget
2,000 -2,000
2,300 200 -2,100 9%
8,400 183 4,971 -3,429 59%
8,400 183 4,971 -3,429 59%
500 145 -355 29%
50 1 5 -45 10%
5,000 1,950 3,300 -1,700 66%
1,000 167 489 -511 49%
26,000 5,245 -20,755 20%
3,250 1,047 1,055 -2,195 32%
35,250 3,164 10,089 -25,161 29%
600 -600
825 788 -37 96%
150 -150
975 788 -187 81%
1,500 1,300 -200 87%
1,500 856 -644 57%
3,250 125 1,900 -1,350 58%
2,000 164 1,479 -521 74%
1,700 70 662 -1,038 39%
200 -200
500 -500
9,150 359 4,897 -4,253 54%
150 3t 74 -76 49%
1,500 1,272 -228 85%
250 -250
3,000 2,127 -873 1%
1,500 -1,500
800 159 -641 20%
7,050 3,558 -3,492 50%

Page 2 of 3



10/02/15
Accrual Basis

6180-00 -
6195-00 -
6215-00 -
6230-00 -
6235-00 -
6240-00 -

Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2015

Mileage & Travel Expense
Office Space Rental
Postage-Shpping
Advertising

Supplies

Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 - Cell Phone
6242-00 - Conference Call Line
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 -
6260-00 -

Website
Contingency

Total Expense

2015 Sept Year to $ Over % of
Budget 2015 Date Budget Budget
4,000 510 2,693 -1,307 67%
18,375 11,747 -6,628 64%
350 71 -279 20%
1,000 -1,000
2,500 71 1,700 -800 68%
1,800 115 1,066 -734 59%
100 -100
3,000 168 1,173 -1,827 39%
4,900 283 2,239 -2,661 46%
250 18 -232 7%
3,000 -3,000
246,550 15,531 149,085 -97,465 60%

Page 3 of 3






9 jo | ebed

SEv9l SEY9l dnoug) Buisea weyion 195€ £/6 ¥oayo- Wd g
LL'GEL LL'GEL

LL'GEL 00'9¢ Aunog ujoour 0.6l 82/6 80I10AU|
L1'66 00'99 Aunog pioxQ 6961 82/6 8010AU|
LL'EE Lee Auno) 3oooueH 8961 82/6 8010AU|
€OOVLLL- €99VLLL-

£99vLLL- 6L 0€/6 usodeq
ZrISLLL ¥50- 0€/6 %98yo
88°'0GLLL- 862)2- l0ssad0.d JuawAhed asenbg 143 82/6 Xo8yo
06°/E6°0L- 0S°122'S- lloJAed Jobueg 143 62/6  o9uD- wd liig
0b'9LL'S- 00052 6z/6 usodaqQ
0b'996'S- 00612 22/6 usodeq
ov's8lL'9-  2£'698°L- lloJhey Jobueg 143 81/6  A98yD-wd liig
£0°028v-  SLLEE- uoneIoossy |edidiunpy aurey LIS€ 91/6  MO8YD-lwd g
82'802'v-  €1'299- Adooseghp G/GE 9L/6  o8UD- wd lig
SLIYS'e-  99'8€8- auley 4o yueg vIS€ 91/6  M08YD- Jwd IIg
6v'20L'2-  6V€0E- uaineT ‘usAeH £G€ 91/6  08YD- lwd IIg
00'66€°2-  6.'8.€- Arewassoy ‘mojny 2S£ 91/6  Mo8YD- lwd II1g
12°020'2- 00916} GL/6 usodeq
12'9e6'c-  00°bLL- uoneloossy [edidluniy surep 9/G€ 21/6  MP8YD-wd g
12'g9l'e-  1£G98'L- lloihed Jobueg 143 LI/6  ¥P8uD-wd g
¥8'968'L- 88V. /6 usodeg
2L 16 L-  L8'598°L- lloifed sobueg 143 v/e #o8YD- 1ud |Iig
SE'901- 00'615 /6 usode(
§E'629- 00°008- SOIA UMOID By LLSE €/6 %98YD- wd |iig
S9vLL 00°0G2- suonnjos wbipods 0/S€ £/6 ¥oayD- Jwd g
S9'v26 00°00%- Justiufepag pQ NUaAET BueQq 695€ £/6 %o8yo- Wd g
gov2e’t  00°62L- Aunoag urep/sisindwo) jonde) 895€ £/6 %03yD- Wwd g
GO6bY'L  SEPIL- dnou) Buisea weyion L9S€E €£/6 ¥09y9D- Wd |ig
00vL9'L 00 gle usodaqg
00°€L9‘L  00EL9'L L6 usodag

aouejeg unouwy aweN wnN  3eq adA)
G102 1oquiaydag

JUNO29Y Aq |Ie}9g uonoesuel ]

UoJ}BID0SSY SJauoissiwwo?) Ajunon aule

ajqefed sjunodsoy
$8|qeAI808Y |B10L

So|qeA1a99Y

yueg sbuineg-Bujoayd YOOWN [eloL

yueg sbuireg-Bunjoayd vOON

siseg [eniooy

S1/20/01
Wd Le'g



9 jo g abed

20°508- ¥£'892- lloiked Jobueg 8e-G10Z 81/6 g
89°'9¢6- ¥£'892- lloiked obueg  Lg-GL0Z L1/6 Ing
¥£'892- ¥e£'892- lioiked jobueg  9e-5102 /6 Ing
ov'9LL or'9tLL

ov9lLt 05°122's lloJhey JoBueg 143 6e/6  ®o8yD-wd liig
04°S0L's-  0S'L2e's- lloshed JobBueg  6£-G102 G2/6 [If<]
ov'9LL S6'Lb- ~Aunog yoooueH 2ele ng
GE'v9L 18598t loiAed tobueg 143 81/6  ¥o8yD-iwd liig
20°L0LL-  £'698°L- lloifed JoBueg ge-GL0Z 81/6 [[f2]
Sev9l SLLLL uoneroossy [edioiuniy aureiy LISE 9L/6  N99YD- wd |Ig
09'2S GLLLL- uoneroossy ediolunjy aurepy aL/e g
SEv9lL £1°299 Adooseqhn G/GE 91/6  Yo8yD- lud g
8.°205- €1°299- Adooiaghn 91/6 ng
GEPIL 99'8¢€8 aurep jo jueq vZSE 91/6  M98YD- wd Iig
LEV.9- 99'8€8- aure jo yueg aL/e g
Sev9l 6v°£0€ usineT ‘UsAeH €.5€ 9L/6  98uD- wd IIg
rL6eL- 6v°€0€- usIneT ‘usAeH glL/6 g
Sev9L 6.'8.€ Aewasoy ‘mojny 2.Se 9k/6  98uD-wd liig
cadt 6.'8.¢- Arewsasoy ‘mojny GL/6 na
SEPIL 00'vL) uoneroossy [ediuniy sutey 9/S€ 2L/6  99YD-wd |Ig
S9'6- 0021~ uoneloossy [edioluniy aureiy g6 g
Se'v9l 1£°698°L lloshed Jobueg 143 11/6  ¥99yD-lwd g
20104 L-  lEG98°L- lloiAed jobueg  2g-GLOZ L1/6 g
Se'v9L 1£598'L lioihed sobueg 143 v/6 N98yD- lud IIg
20'102'1-  2£'698'L- lloihed 1obueg  9e-G102 +/6 ng
Sev9lL 00008 SOIA UMOID BY| LLSE €/6 X98yQ- ud |ig
G9'5E9- 00°008- SOIA UMOID 8y €/6 Ing
Sev9l 00052 suonnjos bipods 0.5€ €/6 %o8yQ- 1ud g
G9°68G- 00°05Z- suopn|os bipods €/6 g
SE'v9L 00°00% juswurepsiul rQ NWeAeT eueq 69SE €/6 No8YD- lud Ii'g
§9's€2- 00°00t- luswureusiul rQ NWeAe eueq €/6 ing
SEY9L 00621 Anoag urep/sieindwog |ojde) 89G¢ £/6 No8yD- 1uid 119
GE'6E 00'621- Aunoag urepy/sisindwo) joyde) €/6 g

aouejeg unowy sweN wnN  3ed adA |
G102 Joqualdag

JUN029Y Aq |Iele@ uonoesued|

UONRID0SSY SJ9UOISSIWWO) AJuno) sulep

Jjuo) adueinsu] YireaH aakojdwz - 00-0001
s|qeded sjunoooy (210

siseg |eniooy
S1/20/01
Nd LE€



910 ¢ abed

00°00S‘k-  00°000°}- vd ‘Aeiy g 18[@dUM  S/62F 1/6 usodaQg
00°00G- 00°005- vd ‘Aeiy R 19j@dUM 962 L/6 usodeq
06°'182°L- 06'182'L-
06°L82't- 86Cl2 108590014 uswAhe ajenbg 143 82/6 #oeyD
88'v¥6¥'L-  00°9¢- Aunog ujoour 061 82/6 810AU|
88'8S¥‘L-  00°99- Aunog pioxO 6961 82/6 @d10AU|
88'26€'L-  00'6le- Awnog yoooue 50526 22/6 usodaq
88'€Ll'l-  00°GE- samwwo) Butuueld uopusauo) S1/6 usodag
88'8€L'l- 00" Lb- aonug ‘Ausyel4 GiL/6 usodag
88°260't-  00°9¢- pineq ‘Aenbng S1/6 usodaQ
88°L90't-  00°8t- oeyy Gi/6 ysode(
88'€¥0'l-  00°9pe- Anop oaqauudy  28SEL S1/6 usodeQ
88°269- 00°GlLE- Awnop xouy  8£968 G1/6 usodeg
88°28¢e- 0062 }- sanalgnog  8i¥0L SL/6 usodeq
88°/G¢2- 88'v/- lossasold uswihed asenbg v/6 usodag
00°€81- 00°69- Ul ‘JTHNS 93145 v/6 usodeq
00'tL - 00°t- Bure Jo ueg ayL 2/6 usodeq@
00°€LL- 00°€LL- funoy yoooueH  26/26 L/6 ysodeq
LLee- LLoge-
LL'Ee- Liee- Auno) yooouen 8961 82/6 8210AY|
00°0 000
00°0 89°'6£9 llo)hed iobueg 6£-5102 S2/6 Ing
89'GE9- 26'851- lloihed 1obueg  6¢-G102 S2/6 [lis]
9.°9.- 26'8G1- llo:Aed JoBueg 8e-G102 81/6 ng
v LLe- 26'851- lloihed JoBueg Le-G102 L1/6 ng
26'8G - 26851~ lloiAed Jobueg 9g-5102 ¥/6 [[f2]
00°0 000
000 Le'89¢2- lloihed Jobueg  6£-G102 S2/6 Ing
1€°892 €€'€L0'} lloJAed sobueg  6¢-G102 S2/6 g
asuejeg unowy aweN wnN  9jeqd odA1
G102 sequardag

JUNo29y Aq |ielag uonoesueld ]

UONBIo0SSY SJauoissiwwo?) Ajuno? aurep

diysiosuods - 00-0E Lt
uonensibay - 00-021v 1E10L

uonensibay - 00-02Ly
sanbeld - 00-0L I [B10]

sanbe|d - 00-0LLY
dWOIU| UOIIUSAUOY - 00-00 LT

uonnquuo sakojdw SHIJOURW - 00- 1001 [BI0L

uonnquo) sakojdwy SHIdsueW - 00-L00L
Juo) soueInsu| yyesH @akodwy - 00-0001 [BI0L

siseq |eniooy

Si/eco/01
Wd g€



9 jo ¢ ebed

v2'6¥9's  LECTIYL [loihed 10bueg 6g-5L02 S2/6 Ing
£6'9€2'y  1ECLPL lloiked 1obueg 8e-GL02 8L/6 [E2]
29ves’e  1eeirL lloiked 1obueg 2£-G102 L1/6 g
LeCIr'L  1eeIYL lloshed Jobueg 9e-G102 v/6 na
1032341 9AN2ax3 - Alejes - 00-090S
26'928'c  26'928'C 1ssy aAnessiuwpy - Aefes - 00-0S06 [e10L
26'928'c €190 lloihed Jobueg 6¢-5102 S2/6 e
610212 €£L90L lloiAed Jobueg 8€-G102 8L/6 e
v ELP'L  €£290L lloiked JobBueg  L£-G10T +1/6 ng
£2°90L €290 lloiked 10bueg 9€-G102 v/6 Ing
ISy aAnessiulwpY - Asejes - 00-0S0S
9£'995 9£°'995 VOId - 00-0€06 [e10L
9€£'995 65 P jloiked Jobueg  6g-G102 S2/6 Ing
Llvey 65 L1t lloiked JoBueg 8e-GL0Z 81/6 g
81'€82 65" LYl lloihed 1obueg  2e-G102 L1/6 g
65 LYt 65 I¥L lloihed tobueg  9e-51L02 +/6 Ing
VOId - 00-0£0S
000V} 00'ovt soa4 [[01Aed - 00-020S |e101
00°0P1 00't¥ llo)Aed Jobueg  6e-5102 S2/6 g
00'96 00°2¢e lloshed Jobueg 8e-G10Z 84/6 g
00'%9 00'2¢ lloshed Jobueg  2e-G102 L1/6 g
00°2¢e ooee lloihed 10bueg  9€-GL02 +/6 g
s294 [jo.hed - 00-020S
sasuadx3 jjoifled - 00-000S
6. - 6Lt paule3 isaeu| - 00-018¥ [e10L
6.1 6L V- oc/e usoda(
pauJed jsaisiu| - 000181
LO'SIS'P-  LO'SLG - BLWOOU| UOUBAUOY - 00-001 1 [B10L
00°0SP- 00°0S¥- 10pUBA - 00-0F LY |B10L
00°0SP- 00°05P- oul ‘LTHNS  921.G ¥/6 usodag
JOpuadA - 00-0V LY
00°0S.'2- 00°0S.'¢- diysiosuodg - 00-0€LP €101
00062~ 00°0S¢- Auedwod R yUWS HHY 9629} S2/6 usodag
00°00§'2-  00°000°L- o711 ‘uordwey) g Asisbury usug,0 Aqqr £e82 Gi/6 usodaq
aouejeg unowy aweN wnN 3eq adA]
G510z Joquidydas

JUNo29y Aq |1elaQ uonoesueld]
uoNEBIDOSSY SJaUOoISSIWWo) Ayjuno) aule siseg [eniooy

G1/20/01
Wd le:€



9Jo g abeg

cl'6lE 9L'LvE
95°8¢ 95°'8¢€
S6°LY S6°LY
G6°LY S6'LY
00°291 00°291
00°491 00°291
00'056'L 00°056'L
00°0S6'L 00°008
00°0Stt 007052
00°00t 00°00t%
Y50 50
¥50 ¥S0
S0'e8l S0'e8l
S0'E8t S0°'€81
S0e8l S0'6
00°vLL 00'vLt
89V ¥89v.'L
SLLLL SLLLL
SLLLL SLLLE
60'GE9'L 60°GE9° L
60°SE9't 60'GE9°}
252816 25'e8l's
ve 6v9'S v2'6v9'S

asueeg

unowy

sule Jo yueqd 9l/6
uaineT ‘usaeH al/6
~Aluno) yo0oueH 226
QUlel JO yued 91/6
SOIA UMOID By £/6
suonnjos ybipods €/6
juswiufeMaug Qg NUeAeT eueq £/6
0g/6
Aewasoy ‘mojny S1/6
uoneroossy |edioiunpy aurepy r AN
uoneloossy [edioiunyy surepy 91/6

lloshed soBueg  6e-5102 Sz/6

g
ing

ng

g

g
g
g

%08yD

ng
g

ng

g

awep wnN 9jeq

G102 saquiaydag

adA)

JUN022Y Aq Ie1ag uonoesued |

UOI}BID0SSY SJauoISSIWWOo) Ajuno) aulep

solddns - 00-1219
"dx3 bunesiy - 00-81 19 [e101

dx3 Bunieal - 00-8LLY
asuadx3 uonessibsy ye1s vOOW - 00-v1 19 [e101

asuadx3 uonensibay He1s VIO - 00-v119
sioyeadS/JUBWILIBLRIUT - 00-E} L9 [EI0L

sio)eadg/juswulepauy - 00-€L L9
‘dx3 uonuaAuo) - 00-0L19
sabieys yueg - 00-0019 |B101

sabiey) yueg - 00-0019
sasuadxa OOVN - 00-0v09 [e101
$80UBJ8UOY - 00- 1709 [BI0L

S$32UaI3U0) - 00-1709
sasuadx3 OOVN - 00-0v09
doueinsuy| - 00-001G felol
su] dwo? juswAhojdwaun - 00-0¥ 1S [B10L

suj dwo) yjuawAhodwaun - 00-0F LS
aouelnsu| yyesH - 00-0 1S Je10l

adueinsu| yijesH - 00-0L LS
aoueInsuy| - 00-001S
sasuadx3 jjoihed - 00-000G [€10]
JojoanQ eaunoaxy - Alejes - 00-090S 8101

siseg [eniooy

S1/20/01
Wd L



9 jo g abed

99'¢8¢ 99'28¢ louss)u| @ xed ‘suoydsjaL - 00-0¥29 [BI0L
¥9°291 $9°291 lauisu| g e ‘auoyd - 00-£v29 [e101
¥9°291 ¥9°/91 Sulen Jo xueq 9l/6 g

Jaulaqu| 3 xed ‘auoud - 00-€v29
c0'SLL ¢0'StL auoyd 80 - 00-Lve9 [e10l
c0'SLL gec'ey uaineT ‘uaneH 91/6 g
64'G9 6.°G9 Arewssoy ‘mojny| SiH/6 g

auoyd 112J - 00-129
Jouselu] B xed ‘auoydajal - 00-0v29

S6'0. G6'02 so||ddng - 00-5£29 [e101
56°0. 69°'19 aurep jo jueg 9l/6 lng
9z'6 92’6 uaineT ‘uaneH 9i/e Ing
salddns - 00-5€£29
6801 6£°0LS asuadx3 [oAel] @ abea|IN - 00-0819 (€101
6801 v°902 uaIneT ‘usneH aiL/e ng
G6'€0E G6'€0E Aewasoy ‘mojny| GiL/6 Ing
mmcmnxm [9ARIL B wmmw__s_ - 00-0819
L'LE JAN RS $884 - 00-0919 |ej0L
JANK> L11e aurep Jo sueg oL/6 ing
s@a4 - 00-0919
00561 00561 90O - swdinb3 - 00-0519 IeloL
00°02 00°0Z se||ddng B Jejuld - 00-4S19 [e10]
0002 0002 aurep o jueg 9L/6 g
se|jddng % J93uLd - 00-PS19
00's2t 00's2l S80S 1} - 00-2519 [elol
00521 00°Get Aunoeg utepy/sisindwoy joude) £/6 Ing

$92IAIBS 1] - 00-2S19
99140 - wawdinb3 . 00-0519

08'L12'e  08LIg'E “dx3 uonusAuc) - 00-0L L9 [e10]
S8'9%0°L  S8°9¥0‘L selddng - 00-1219 lel0L
S8'9¥0°L  €1°299 Adoaseghn 91/6 Ing
aouejegq junowy aweN wnN  9eq adAj
6102 19quaidas

JUN022y Aq JIelag uonoesuel |
UOMBIOOSSY SIaUOoISSIWWOoY) Ajuno) aulep siseg |eniaoy

G1/20/01
Nd le€



1:43 PM
10/05/15
Cash Basis

Bangor Payroll

Maine County Commissioners Association

Expenses by Vendor Detail

September 2015

Type Date Account Paid Amount Balance

Bill 9/4 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 82.72 82.72
Bill 9/4 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 575.02 657.74
Bill 9/4 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 48.99 706.73
Bill 9/4 5030-00 - FICA 9.81 716.54
Bill 9/4 5030-00 - FICA 16.57 733.11
Bill 9/4 5030-00 - FICA 115.21 848.32
Bill 9/4 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 2.22 850.54
Bill 9/4 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 26.03 876.57
Bill 9/4 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 3.75 880.32
Bill 9/4 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 165.30 1,045.62
Bill 9/4 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 9790 1,143.52
Bill 9/4 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,149.11 2,292.63
Bill 9/11 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 48.99 2,341.62
Bill 9/11 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 82.72 2,424.34
Bill 9/11 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 575.02 2,999.36
Bill  9/11 5030-00 - FICA 16.57 3,015.93
Bill 9/11 5030-00 - FICA 9.81 3,025.74
Bill 9/11 5030-00 - FICA 115.21  3,140.95
Bill 9/11 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 222 3,143.17
Bill  9/11 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 3.75 3,146.92
Bill  9/11 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 26.03 3,172.95
Bill 9/11 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,149.11  4,322.06
Bill 9/11 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 165.30 4,487.36
Bill 9/11 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 97.90 4,585.26
Bill 9/18 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 575.02 5,160.28
Bill 9/18 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 48.99 5,209.27
Bill 9/18 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 82.72 5,291.99
Bill  9/18 5030-00 - FICA 9.81 5,301.80
Bill  9/18 5030-00 - FICA 115.21  5,417.01
Bill  9/18 5030-00 - FICA 16.57 5,433.58
Bill  9/18 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 26.03 5,459.61
Bill 9/18 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 222 5,461.83
Bill 9/18 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 3.75 5,465.58
Bill 9/18 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 97.90 5,563.48
Bili 9/18 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 165.30 5,728.78
Bill 9/18 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,149.11 6,877.89

Page 1 of 3



1:43 PM
10/05/15
Cash Basis

Total Bangor Payroll

Bank of Maine

Total Bank of Maine

Capitol Computers/Main Security

Total Capitol Computers/Main Security
Cybercopy

Total Cybercopy

Dana Lavertu DJ Entertainment

Total Dana Lavertu DJ Entertainment

Gorham Leasing Group

Total Gorham Leasing Group

Maine County Commissioners Association

Expenses by Vendor Detail

September 2015

Type Date Account Paid Amount Balance
Bill 9/25 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 33.57 6,911.46
Bill 9/25 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 653.27 7,564.73
Bill 9/25 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 19.89 7,584.62
Bill  9/25 5030-00 - FICA 3.98 7,588.60
Bill  9/25 5030-00 - FICA 6.73 7,595.33
Bill 9/25 5030-00 - FICA 130.88 7,726.21
Bill 9/25 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 1.24 7,727.45
Bill  9/25 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 40.67 7,768.12
Bill 9/25 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 2.09 7,770.21
Bill 9/25 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 67.08 7,837.29
Bill 9/25 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,305.50 9,142.79
Bill 9/25 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 39.73 9,182.52
Bill 9/25 5110-00 - Health Insurance 1,511.42 10,693.94
Bill 9/25 5110-00 - Health insurance 77.67 10,771.61
Bill 9/25 5110-00 - Health Insurance 46.00 10,817.61
10,817.61 10,817.61
Bill  9/16 6235-00 - Supplies 61.69 61.69
Bill 9/16 6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 167.64 229.33
Bill 9/16 6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expens 167.00 396.33
Bill 9/16 6160-00 - Fees 31.17 427.50
Bill 9/16 6121-00 - Supplies 341.16 768.66
Bill 9/16 6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 70.00 838.66
Check 9/30 6100-00 - Bank Charges 0.54 839.20
839.20 839.20
Bill 9/3 6152-00 - IT Services 125.00 125.00
125.00 125.00
Bill  9/16 6121-00 - Supplies 667.13 667.13
667.13 667.13
Bill 9/3 6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 400.00 400.00
400.00 400.00
Bill 9/3 6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 164.35 164.35
164.35 164.35

Page 2 of 3



1:43 PM
10/05/15
Cash Basis

Haven, Lauren

Total Haven, Lauren

Kulow, Rosemary

Total Kulow, Rosemary

Maine Municipal Association

Total Maine Municipal Association

Spotlight Solutions

Total Spotlight Solutions

The Crown Vics

Total The Crown Vics

TOTAL

Maine County Commissioners Association
Expenses by Vendor Detail

September 2015

Type Date Account Paid Amount Balance
Bl  9/16 6241-00 - Cell Phone 49.23 49.23
Bill  9/16 6121-00 - Supplies 38.56 87.79
Bill 9/16 6235-00 - Supplies 9.26 97.05
Bill 9/16 6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 206.44 303.49
303.49 303.49
Bill 9/16 6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 303.95 303.95
Bilt 9/16 6041-00 - Conferences 9.05 313.00
Bill 9/16 6241-00 - Cell Phone 65.79 378.79
378.79 378.79
Bill 9/12 6041-00 - Conferences 174.00 174.00
Bill 9/16 5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 111.75 285.75
285.75 285.75
Bill 9/3 6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 750.00 750.00
750.00 750.00
Bil! 9/3 6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 800.00 800.00
800.00 800.00
15,531.32 15,531.32

Page 3 of 3






Lauren Haven <lauren.haven@mainecounties.org>
ey Loole

LR List

1 message

Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org> Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 11:24 AM
To: Amy Fowler <fowleramy40@yahoo.com>, Beth Bell <bbell@androscoggincountymaine.gov>, Betsy Fitzgerald
<manager@washingtoncountymaine.com>, Bill Whitten <whitten@cumberiandcounty.org>, Bob Devlin
<bgdevlin@kennebecso.com>, Dawn DiBlasi <DDiBlasi@somersetcounty-me.org>, Gary McGrane
<gary.mcgrane@umit.maine.edu>, George Jabar Il <george@)jbrllaw.com>, Gregory Zinser
<gtzinser@co.york.me.us>, James Annis <hyIndr42@gmail.com>, Lauren Haven
<lauren.haven@mainecounties.org>, "Newell B. Graf" <newell.graf1956@gmail.com>, Norman Fournier
<anfoumnier@roadrunner.com>, Pamela Hile <administrator@sagcounty.com>, Peter Baldacci
<pkbaldacci@gmail.com>, Roger Moody <rmoody@knoxcountymaine.gov>, Rosemary Kulow
<rkulow@mainecounties.org>, Scott Cole <scole@oxfordcounty.org>, Sheriff Todd Brackett
<Tbrackett@lincolnso.me>, Steve Joy <sejoy@aol.com>, "Thomas S. Coward" <coward@cumberlandcounty.org>,
William Blodgett <wblodgett@roadrunner.com>

Good Morning, MCCA LPC Members & County Administrators:

Attached is a list of LRs that may be related to county government and of interest to the MCCA Legislative Policy
Committee. We will, however, have a much better idea of the bills' relevance to county government after the text of
the Legislative Documents (LDs) has been written. There may be more or there may be fewer bills than these for us
to consider, but this provides an early indication of the volume of potential legislation we should be watching.

I'll keep you informed of further legislative developments and send you LDs as they become available. Please don't
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your service, and have a nice day.
Rosi

Rosemary Kulow

Executive Director

Maine County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2

Augusta, Maine 04330

Office: 207-823-4697; Cell: 207-653-5855
Fax: 207-512-2124

@ LR List for Counties.docx
19K






APPROPRIATIONS & FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
STATE FINANCES

BONDED DEBT

LR 2134 Rep. Vachon — An Act to Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance
of Bonds

LR 2257 Rep. Tuell — An Act to Expand the Role of Voters in the
Governmental Facilities Bonding Process

BUDGET PROCEDURES

LR 2338 Rep. Rotundo — An Act to Clarify Expenditures Regarding
Androscoggin County

CRIMINAL JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

OTHER CRIMINAL LAW

LR 2399 Rep. Dion - An Act to Improve Pretrial Justice & Public Safety
FIRE SAFETY

FIREWORKS

LR 2167 Rep. Devin — An Act to Allow Plantations to Establish Local
Fireworks Ordinances

JAILS
LR 2253 Rep. Long — An Act to Provide Proper Funding for County Jails

LR 2286 Rep. Nadeau — An Act to Provide Supplemental Funding to the
County Jail Operations Fund

LR 2287 Sen. Rosen — An Act to Amend the Law Reversing Jail
Consolidation

LAW ENFORCEMENT

PERSONNEL

LR 2317 Sen. Davis — An Act to Provide Wage Parity for Supervisors in
Law Enforcement



LR 2323 Rep. McCabe — An Act to Ensure Adequate Funding to Provide
Bulletproof Vests for All Members of Law Enforcement

PRISONERS
MEDICAL CARE

LR 2297 Rep. Beavers — Resolve, To Provide the Legislature with
Information on the Need for Mental Health Services in County
Jails

WEAPONS
POSSESSION
LR 2209 Rep. Fowle — An Act to Amend the Public Safety Laws
JUDICIARY

REAL ESTATE

CONVEYANCES
LR 2143 Rep. Malaby — An Act to Create a Transfer on Death Deed
LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

LABOR RELATIONS

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

LR 2402 Sen. Patrick — An Act To Improve Working Conditions for Public
Sector Employees by Removing the Prohibition against Striking

STATE & LOCAL GOVERNMENT

MUNICIPALITIES

REIMBURSEMENT

LR 2178 Rep. Verow — An Act to Require Disclosure of Settlement
Amounts between Persons and Local Governments

STATE GOVERNMENT

PURCHASES



LR 2156 Sen. Miramant — An Act to Reduce Fuel Costs to State, County &
Local Government

VETERANS & LEGAL AFFAIRS
LOBBYISTS
QUALIFICATIONS

LR 2187 Rep. Sirocki — An Act to Require Lobbyists to be Sworn in When
Registering as Lobbyists






1UB/20U15 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - Maine Revenue Services

.l
G m @} l I Rosemary Kulow <rkulow@mainecounties.org>

byl W 13‘&‘

Maine Revenue Services
1 message

Susan Bulay <sbulay@penobscot-county.net> Wed, Oct 7, 2015 at 4:14 PM
To: rkulow@mainecounties.org

Rosie,

Attached are comments which | have submitted to Maine Revenue Service regarding their proposed rule change
2015-P157. If you feel it is appropriate, please share them with the MCCA board. Thanks.

Swson F. Bulay

Susan F. Bulay

Penobscot County Register of Deeds
97 Hammond Street

Bangor, ME 04401

207-942-8797

@J Rule 2015-P157.doc
29K

https://mail.google.com/mail/ca/u/0/?ui=28&ik=ccB8e89222a8view=pt&search=inbox&th= 15043f0ec05e7c29&sim|=15043f0ec05e7c29

mn






Maine Registers of Deeds Association
P O Box 2070
Bangor ME 04402-2070

October 7, 2015

Anthony Gould

Maine Revenue Services
24 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333

RE: Agency: 18-125 — Department of Administrative & Financial Services (DAFS)
Bureau of Revenue Services (Maine Revenue Services -MRS)

Chapter Number and Title: Ch. 104, Filing of Maine Tax Returns
Proposed Rule Number: 2015-P157

As the President of the Maine Registry of Deeds Association, I submit the following
comments regarding proposed rule number 2015-P157.

We are opposed to section .07 Mandatory Participation — Real Estate Transfer Tax for the
following five reasons:

1) The Maine Revenue Service Real Estate Transfer Tax declaration form authorized
under Title 36, MRSA, section 4641 is unique among Maine tax forms in that it is not filed with
Maine Revenue Services directly; it is filed with the various Maine county Registries of Deeds.
Since the tax was instituted in 1968, when a deed conveying real property is submitted for
recording in a registry of deeds, it must be accompanied by the declaration form. The registry
determines that the form is completed and computes and collects the tax. The registers deal
with the public handling their questions and concerns. By the tenth day of the following month
the registries submit the tax forms and the State’s 90% share of the transfer tax collected to
Maine Revenue Services. Under Maine statutes it is not the public, the attorney or the title
company that is submitting the declaration form to Maine Revenue Services, it is the county.
Requiring mandatory filing at the state level is in violation of existing statutes.

2) There is no mechanism at Maine Revenue Services to handle incorrectly filed
electronic declaration forms. Currently if a deed is presented for recording with a paper
declaration form, the registry works with the submitter to revise that form, if necessary, until it
is acceptable for filing. If the form has been filed electronically with Maine Revenue Services
and has a DLN number assigned to it, any revision of that form fails. Revisions to electronic
forms are not possible. Both the registry and the submitting entity must reject the form on the
MRS web site and start over. If either the registry or the submitter fails to access the site and
reject the form, it sits in limbo forever. There is no one at Maine Revenue Services with the
authority or computer supervisory capacity to assist either the registry or the submitter in



correcting or deleting the form. Almost every registry has forms currently sitting in limbo.
Adoption of mandatory “filing” will multiply this issue uncontrollably. This situation should be
addressed before proposing the adoption of this or any similar rule.

3) Since the declaration form is filed at the county registry of deeds level, the bulk of the
work associated with these forms occurs at the county registry. With a paper submitted form,
the registry staff reviews the form at the same time they review the deed. At the time that the
deed is imprinted with the recording information, the declaration form is validated. Insert the
form, push a button, validate the form and on to the next document in the recording stack. With
a state “filed” form, the registry staff must leave the recording process, access the Maine
Revenue Services web site, sign in, find the correct form from the list, manually enter book,
page, instrument number, date, time of recording, amount of tax collected, submit the form,
verify the form and finalize it. A process that takes 2 to 5 minutes per form. With
approximately 50,000 forms filed annually statewide this is 1688 to 4167 man hours more per
year for registry staff. This will quickly rise to the level of an unfunded mandate.

4) Currently, there are several registries that do not have either computer access or have
decided not to access the Maine Revenue Services website and have no log in information.
Obviously, this means that mandatory “filing” at these registries is impossible as staff cannot
complete the required registry portion of the process. In addition, some registers are concerned
about cyber security and fear that repeatedly accessing the state revenue web site will make the
county more vulnerable in case of hacking of the state site or other cyber threat. Requiring
county registries to acquire computer access and log in to the Maine Revenue Services website
is perhaps beyond the scope of this proposed rule.

5) The public notice of this proposed rule contains the phrase “Impact on Municipalities
Counties: None.” This statement is completely false. As stated above this rule change will
require more county staff time and will have a huge impact on registry procedures and time
management. It will require additional county staff participate and frustration to revise
incorrectly submitted forms. It may require acquisition of internet access for some counties and
may rise to the level of an unfunded mandate. There will be a negative impact on counties.

For these reasons, the Maine Registry of Deeds Association and the several county
registers of deeds request that section .07 of proposed rule 2015-P157 NOT be adopted.

Thank you.

SUSAN F. BULAY
Penobscot County Registry of Deeds
President, Maine Registers of Deeds Association



